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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the members of GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Limited

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of GMR SEZ & Port Holdings
Limited (the “Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31t March, 2022, the Statement of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. (Hereinafter
referred to as “Ind AS financial statements”). '

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022 give the information
required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st
March, 2022, it's losses, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAT) together with the independence
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act
and the Rulesthereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone
financial statements

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the board report, but does not include the standalone Ind AS
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The board report is expected to be made available
to us after the date of this auditor's report.
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will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above when it becornes available and, in doing so, consider whether such
other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone Ind AS financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Responsibility of Management for Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone
financialstatements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
including other comprehensive income / loss, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordancewith accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act.

Thisresponsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguardingof the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenanceof adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
ofthe financial statements that give a true and fair view and are freefrom material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements, as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAswill always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are consideredmaterial if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions ofusers taken

o he basis of these financial statements,
}1

o
*

o
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: '

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraudor error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficientand appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting fromfraud ishigher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control. '

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures thatare appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing ouropinion on whether the
Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operatingeffectiveness of such controls.

e [Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and relateddisclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’'s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on theaudit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may castsignificant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertaintyexists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone
financialstatements or, if such disclosures are mmadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur
conclusions are based on the auditevidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause theCompany to cease to continue as a going
concer.

s FEwvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including thedisclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in amanner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing ofthe audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify duringour audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethicalrequirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that mayreasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

L. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
-Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4

of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company . -
so far as it appears from our examination of those books

(c} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statementand the statement of changes in equity dealt
with by this Reports are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone IND AS financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015 as amended,

() On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022 and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
‘Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“ Annexure B” to this report

(g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not paid any remuneration to its managerial personnel during the year and accordingly
reporting in accordance with the requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act is not required;

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

L. The company has disclosed the details and impact of pending litigations on the
financial position of the Company in its financial statements - Refer note 28 to the
financial statements,

4502,
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ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts mcluding derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. A.The management has represented that, {o the best of its knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned
or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity (ies), including
foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

B. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other
‘than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the
company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
company shall, whether directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries, and
C. Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material
misstatement. :

v. During the year, the Company, neither declared nor paid any dividend. Hence
reporting on compliance with provisions of section 123 of the Act does not arise.

For GIRISH MURTHY&KUMAR
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 003

Ao 2k

AV. SATISH KUMAR
Partner

Membership number: 026526

UDIN No:2,2,02652 AL ELNLTF365
Place: Bangalore

Date: 28.04.2022
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" Annexure A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report referred to in clause 1 of paragraph on the
‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our report of even date to the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022:

Re: GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Limited

L Inrespectof the Company’s Tangible assets & Intangible assets:

t. The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, plant & equipment and there are no intangible assets held
by the company during the year. :

ii.  The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of Property, plant &
equipment in a phased manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size
of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, the Company has
carried out physical verification of assets during the year and no discrepancies have been
noticed on such verification. '

iii.  Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the title deeds
of all the immovable properties (including investment properties) held by the Company
(other than properties where the Company is a lessee) disclosed in the financial statements
are held in the name of the Company.

v,  Thereis norevaluation done by the company of its property, plant and equipment (including
the right of use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

v.  There are no proceedings that have been initiated or are pending against the company for
holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of
1988) and rules made thereunder.

IL Inrespectof details of Company’s Inventory & Working capital:

i The nature of company’s operation does not warrant holding of any stocks. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(ii) of the order is not applicable to the company.

fi.  The company, during any point of time of the year, has not been sanctioned working capital
limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial instifutions on the
basis of security of current assets.

III, a. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has made investment in
or provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured
Or unsecured, to companies, firms, [ imited Liability Parmerships or any other parties as mentioned in
notes to accounts note number 28 and 29. The details of the same are given below:

4502, High point IV, 45, Palace Road. Bangalore-510 001, Ph: 223 81 473 / 0845255809
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Particulars Guarantees Secm'ity Loans Advances
in nature
of loans

Aggregate  amount during

the year
1 10908 Cr | 30.03 Cr

Subsidiaries/ Fellow
Subsidiaries

Balance outstanding as at

balance sheet date
109.08 Cr | 63.75Cr

Subsidiaries/ fellow
Subsidiaries

i

b. The investments made, guarantees provided, security given and terms and conditions of
the grant of all Ioans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided are
not, prima facie, prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

¢. In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted by the Company, the
schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the
repayments/receipts of principal and interest are regular wherever applicable.

d. According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no amount which is
overdue for more than 90 days in respect of loans or advances in the nature of loans
granted to such companies, firms, LLPs or other parties.

e. The Company has granted toan(s) or advance(s) in the nature of loan(s} which had fallen
due during the year and such loans or advances in the nature of loans were
renewed/extended during the year. The details of the same has been given below:

48, Palace Road,
Bangalore-1
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Aggregate
Nature_of amount of Percentage of the
Natur gx;ensmn overdues of | aggregate to the total
_ .2, .. [ .
Name of the party e of Total loan renewed/ existing loans oans or advances in
amount renewed or the nature of loans
loan extended/fre .
sh loan extended or | granted during the
provided) settled by fresh year
loans
Advika Properties Pvt Ltd Loan 41,934,213 Extended 41,934,913 6.66
Asteria Real Estates Pvt . :
itd Loan | 29,640,000 | Extended 29,640,000 4.71
Baruni Properties Pvt Ltd Loan 28,428,000 Extended 28,428,000 452
Eila Properties Pvt Ltd Loan 45,912,000 Extended 45,912,000 7.29
Honeysuckle Properties
| Pvt Ltd Loan 34,756,400 Extended 34,756,400 5.52
Idika Properties Pvt Lid Loan 40,570,000 Extended 40,570,000 6.44
Krishnapriya Properties _
Pvt Ltd Loan 9,323,000 Extended 9,323,000 1.48
Lakshmipriya Properties _
Pyt Ltd Loan 46,272,266 Extended 46,272,266 7.35
Lilliam Properties Pvt Ltd Loan 27,328,600 Extended 27,328,600 4.34
Larkspur Properties Pvi
‘ Ltd Loan 1,815,000 Extended 1,815,000 0.29
Nadira Properties Pvt Lid Loan 27,882,000 Extended 27,882,000 4.43
Prakalpa Properties Pyt
Ltd Loan 58,402,000 Extended 59,402,000 9.44
Pranesh Properties Pvt Ltd | Loan 52,230,000 Extended 52,230,000 8.30
Padmapriya Properties
Pvt Ltd Loan 1,700,000 Extended 1,700,000 0.27
Radhapriya Properties Pyt
Ltd Loan 158,272,224 Extended 158,272,224 25.14
Sreepa Properties Pvt Lid Loan 1,328,355 Extended 1,328,355 0.21
Suzone Properties Pvt Ltd Loan 22,786,000 Extended 22,786,000 3.62

f. During the year, the Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of
loans, which are repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of
repayment.

IV.In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us the company

has not granted any loan, made any investments, gave any guarantee or provided security
in connection with a loan to any other body corporate or person in contravention of section
and 186 of the Companies Act,2013.
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V.

VI

According to the information and explanation given to us the Company has not accepted
any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from the public within the
meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,
2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not
applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us the Central Government has not _
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for _
the activities carried out by the Company, and hence this clause is not applicable.

VIL Inrespect of Deposit of Statutofy liabilities:

a. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory duesl including goods and
services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax,
service tax, , duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material
statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities. Further, no

-undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for
a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory
dues referred to in subclause (a) above that have not been deposited with the
appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

VIIL Aécording to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the company

- IX.

examined by us we have not come across any instances of any transactions which are not
recorded in the accounts that have been disclosed or surrendered before the tax authorities
as income during the year in the tax assessments under the income tax act, 1961.

a. Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that, the company has delayed in the repayment of loans
taken from lender & interest thereof during the year to the aggregate extent of Rs. 23.44 Crs
by a period ranging between 30 days to 89 days and paid during the year. The principle
payment of 4.8 Crs due on 18% March 2022 is yet to be paid.

a) The company has not taken any loan from Government and the company has not issued
any debentures,

b) The company is not declared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
any other lender.

¢) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, money
raised by way of term loans were applied for the purposes for which these were
obtained.

d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and on

an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised by the

Company on short term basis have not been utilised for Iong term purposes.

......
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&} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on an
overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of

~ its subsidiaries, associates ' _

f) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries,
joint ventures or associate companies.

X. a. According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the
Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments), during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(a)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or (fully, partially or optionally) convertible debentures during the
year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

XI. a. During the course of examination of the books and records of the company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have not come across any instance of fraud by
the company or on the company by its officers or employees of the company during the

- year. Further there were no whistle blower complaints received during the year.

b. No report under section 143(12) of the Act has been filed with the Central Government
for the period covered by our audit.

- XII. In our opinion and according to the information and Explanations given to us, the
Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) of the order is not
applicable.

XIL.  According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions
with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as

- required by the applicable accounting standards.

XIV.  The company has an adequate internal audit system to commensurate with the size and
nature of its business and the reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit
were considered.

XV.  According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, we are of the opinion that that the Company has not entered into
any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly,

agraph 3 of the order is not applicable.
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XVL  According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-
IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company. '

XVIL The company has incurred any cash losses of Rs. 53.05 Crs in the financial year and of
Rs. 3.49 Cr in the immediately preceding financial year.

XVIIL. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xviii} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

XIX.  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone? financial statements,
our knowledge of the plans of the Board of Directors and management, we are of the opinion
that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is capable
of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within
a period of one year from the balance sheet date, We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is
based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor
any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due,

XX.  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not fulfill
the criteria as specified under section 135(1) of the Act read with the Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and according, reporting under clause (xx) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

XXI. The reporting under clause (xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone
financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect
of said clause under this report.

For GIRISH MURTHY&KUMAR
Chartered Accountants

Lo 2108

AV. SATISH KUMAR
Partner

Hight Point I
5, Palace Road,
Bangalore-1

UDINNo:22026526AIEINLT365
Place: Bangalore
Date: 28.04.2022

£ The term ‘Standalone’ should be used in the report only if a company is required to present consolidated financiai
statements also under the Act,
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Annexure B to Auditors’ Report of even date

- Report on the Internal Controls on Financial Controls under clause (i) of sub-section (3) of
section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GMR SEZ & Port
Holdings Limited (“the Company”) as of 31st March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the
Standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. :

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls overFinancial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAT). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial ControlsOver Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisation
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper managemen{ override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as at 31 March 2022, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For GIRISH MURTHY&KUMAR
Chartered Accountants

A.V.SATISH KUMAR
Partner
Membership number: 026526

Place: Bangalore
Date: 28.04.2022
UDIN: 22026526 AIEI WLT365
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Audit of Standalone Financial Information to the Board
Directors of GMR SEZ and Port Holdings Limited for the year ended March 31, 2022

To The Board of Directors of
GMR SEZ and Port Holdings Limited

Introduction

1. We have audited the Standalone Financial Information of GMR. SEZ and Port Holdings
Limited (‘the Company’) comprising ‘Statement of Standalone Financial Results for the year
ended March 31, 2022, Statement of Standalone Assets and Tiabilities as at March 31 , 2022 along
with explanatory note thereon prepared by the Company’s management to assist the management
of the GMR Power and Urban Infra Limited (GPUIL) in the preparation of its consolidated
financial results for the three months and year ended March 31, 2022 pursuant to the requirements
of SEBI circular no. CIR/CFD/CMD1/44/2019 dated 29 March 2019 read with Regulation 33 of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended)
(‘Listing Regulations’), including relevant circulars issued by the SEBI from time to time.

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the financial information together with notes thereon:

(i) presents financial results in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 33 of the Listing
Regulations; and

(ii) gives a true and fair view in conformity with the applicable Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind
AS’) prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), read with relevant
rules issued thereunder, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the net
profit after tax and other comprehensive income and other financial information of the Company
for the three months and year ended March 31, 2022, '

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (‘SAs”) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Information section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘the ICAI’) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the Financial Information under the provisions of the Act and the rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us, is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Management Responsibilities for Finaneial Information
4. This Financial Information has been prepared on the basis of the standalone financial

siapenents. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation
inancial Information that gives a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
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performance including other comprehensive income and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Ind AS prescribed under
Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, and in compliance with Regulation 33 of the Listing Regulations.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Financial Information that gives a true and fair view and is
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

5. In preparing the Financial Information, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability o continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern, and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

6. The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Information

7. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Information as a
whole is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing, specified under
section 143(10) of the Act, will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of this Financial Information.

8. As part of an audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Information, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgety, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.
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also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Financial Information or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

@ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Information, including
the disclosures, and whether the Financial Information represents the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

9. Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Information that, individually or
In aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user
of the Financial Information may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our
work; and (i1) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial Information.

10. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

11. We also provide those charged with governance with Financial Information that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matter(s)

12. The Financial Information includes the financial information for the quarter ended March 31,

2022 and March 31, 2021, being the balancing figures between the audited figures in respect of
“the full financial year and the unaudited year-to-date figures up to the third quarter of the
respective financial years, which were subject to limited review, as required under Listing
Regulations.
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Restriction on distribution or use

[3. The Financial Information has been prepared by the Company’s Management to assist the
management of the GMR Power and Urban Infra Limited (GPUIL) in the preparation of its
consolidated financial results for the three months and year ended March 31, 2022 pursuant to the
requirements of SEBI circular no. CIR/CFD/CMD1/44/2019 dated 29 March 2019 read with
Regulation 33 of the Listing Regulations, including relevant circulars issued by the SEBI from
time to time, and therefore, it may not be suitable for any other purpose. This report is issued
solely for the aforementioned purpose and for the use of the group auditors, M/s Walker Chandiok
& Co LLP, in their audit of consolidated financial statements of GPUIL, and accordingly should
not be used, referred to or distributed for any other purpose or to any other party without our prior
written consent. Further, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other
purpose for which or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may
come without our prior consent in writing. '

For Girish Murthy & Kumar

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 0009348 4y p
2

>
Nov LaR

A.V. SATISH KUMAR
Partner
Membership number: 026526

UDIN: 22028536 ATETD W 31913

4502,

Hight Poing 1y
435, Palace Road,
Bangalore-1

Place: Bangalore
Date : 28.04.2022
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GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Limited

(Formerly Known as GMR SEZ & Port Hotdings Private Limitad)

Balance Sheat as at 3ist March 2022

{Amount ¥ in thousands.)

Particulars Notes . As at Asat .
! 321 March 2022 31 March 202t
1 ASSETS
_‘(1) Non-current assets
: (&) Property, Plant and Equipment 28.06 60.83
(b} Investment Property 4 13,892.09 13,892.09
{c} Financial Assets
(i) Investments - Shares_Related party 5 5,53,305.00 5,53,305.00
(if} Investments - others 5 11,06,989.32 1,5362.77
(iii} Loans 6 36,950.60 24,075.00
' td) Mon Current taxes racoverable (net of provision) Q 34,452.28 34,086.45
5(2) Current assets
: {a) Financial Assets
(i} Investments 5 3,80,000.00 7.50,000.0C
(1) Cash and cash equivalents 10 1,962.31 1,052.32
(i} Loans 6 5,84,410.76 16,83,334.11
(iv) Others 3,14,183.40 84,107.13
(b} Other current assets 3 1,087.12 1,012.44
(3) Investment Classified as held for sale 5a - 8,27,018.54
I
: Total Assets 30,27,260.94 39,73,506.68
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1} Equity
(a} Equity Share capital 11 4,75,900.00 4,79,900.00
(b} Other Equity 12 -26,72,623.95 -15,67,387.16
LIABILETIES
{1) Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabiiities
{i} Borrowings 13 36,72,026,52 34,86,680.77
(i} Other financial liabilities ! 16 2,66,370.81 32,525.38
Y (b) Provisions 14 287.20 332.82
(2) Current Habilities
(&) Financial Liabilities '
(i) Borrowings 13 11,91,475.96 12,68,844.77
(i} Trade Payables 15
- Due to micro enterprises and small énterprises 1,116.87 531.23
- Due to others 1.00 2,25,542.77
(iii} Other financial liabilities 16 70,855.71 96,894.25
(b) Other current liabilities 17 17.255.93 3,49,559.12
{c) Provisions 14 590.89 32.72
Total Equity and Liabilitics 30,27,260.94 39.73,506.68

The accompanying notes are an intearal part of the financial statements,

Ag per our report of even date

For and on behalf of the board of directors of GMR SEZ & Port Holdinas Limited

For Girish Murthv & Kumar
Firm Realstration No. : 0009345
Chartered Accountants

Ly

AV, Satish Kumar

Partner
Membership no.: 026526

Place: Banaalore
Date: 28th April 2022

Director

Director

~
N’%’
Mohan Rao Sanja mar Jain

DIN 025056274

RIN 07963436
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GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Limited

{Formerly Known as GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Private Limited)

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2022

: _ _ __ {Amount Z in thousands.)
k_ ?artucula__rs L NOtes - “kor the year énded 31| For the year ended 31"
F : March 2022 March 2021 :
I REVENUE | '
:Revenue From QOperations 8 5,425.34 8,537.69
{Cther Income 19 2,906.43 ¢ 4,52,026.86
:Total Revenue (I) ; 8,331.77 | 4,60,564.55
11 EXPENSES | :
iEmplovee Benefits Expense 20 1,927.38 1,920.43
‘Finance Costs 24 5,31,738.87 5,04,662.11
Depreciation 21 32.77 _ 32.77
Other Expenses 22 6,376.46 13,104.83
Total expenses (II) 5,40,075.48 5,19,720.14
IIX | Profit before exceptional items and tax (I-1I) | -5,31,743.71 -59,155.59
IV|Exceptional Items 23i 1,73,291.05 4,43,666.58
V Profit/{loss) before tax (III-IV) -7,05,034.76 | -5,02,822.17
VI|Tax expense: ) ;
{(1);Current Tax | -
(2)!For earfier year 265,82 0.27
(3);Deferred Tax
VII; Profit/{loss) for the period (V-VI) -7,05,300.58 | -5,02,822.44
| : ;
VIII. Other Comprehensive Income
A Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

‘B Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss | ; :

\Re-measurement gains (losses) on defined benefit plans : 63.79 | -4.23
‘Income tax effect ; e . -
-5,02,826.67

IXiTotal Comprehensive Income for the period (VII + VIII) -7,05,236.79 i
;(Comprising Profit (Loss) and Other Comprehensive Income .
for the period) :
X Earnings per equity share : Face value of Rs.10 each. ; g
'(1) Basic : i -14.70 | -10.48
1(2) Diluted — ‘ 5 , -14.70 ¢ -10.48

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date )
For and on behalf of the board of directors of GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Limited
For Girish Murthy & Kumar
Firm Reaqistration No. : 0009345
Chartered Accountants

A

A.V. Satish Kumar =)
Partner P Xy
Membership no.: 026526 ‘S?GD ACOO\)\\

/7/;@%4

M Mohan Rac Sanjay Kitmar Jain
Director Director
DIN 02506274 DIN 07963436

Place: Bangalore
Date: 28th April 2022
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GMR SEZ and Port Holdings Limited

(Formally Knownr: as GMR SEZ and Port Holdings Pvt Ltd }
Cash flow statement for the vear ended 31st March 2022

Cash flow from operating activities

Profit before tax from continuing operalions

Frofit before tax from discontinuing operations

Profft befeore tax

Non-cash adjustment to recorcile profit before tax {o net cash flows
Depreclationt amortization on continuing operation
Loss on sale of Investment {net)
Provisions no fanger required wrilten back

interest expanse

Interest income

Gain from sale of sther invesiments

Operating profit before working capital changes

Movaments in working capital ;

Increase/ {Decrease) in trade payables

Increaser {decrease) in other current liabiities

Decrease / (increase) in olher current assets

Decrease / {increase;} in other Neon Current financials Liabilities

Decrease / {increase) in other Cument financials Liabilities

Decrease / (increase) in other Current financial assets

Decrease / (increase) short term loans and advances

Increase / (Dacrease) in Cther long lerm Liabilities

Increase / (Decrease) in Short term provisions

Increase [ {Decrease) in long term provisions

Increase / (decrease} in short-lerm provisions

Cash generated from f{used in) operations.

Direct taxes paid (net of refunds)

Net cash flow from/ (used in) operating activilies (A}

Cash flows from investing activities

Loans and advances given

Purchase of fixed assels, including CWIP and capitaf advances
Purchase of current investments {nef}

Proceeds fram sale/malurity of cument investments

Interest received

Gain from sala of other investments

Net cash flow from/ {used in) investing activities (8)

Cash flows from financing activities

Praceeds from barrowings

[nterest paid

Tax on preference dividend pail

Net cash flow from/ (used in) in financing activities (C)

Net increase/(decrease} in cash and cash equivalents (A + B + G}
Cash and tash equivalents at the beginning of lhe year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand
With banks- on cument account
- on deposit account
Total cash and cash equivalents {note 18}

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
(Amount T in thousands.) {Armount # in theusands.)
{7,05,035) (5,02,822)
{7,05,035) (5,02,822)
23 33
5,31,739 5,04, 662
(2,864} (5,873)
42 8
(1,76,170) 14,009
12,25,006) 2,24,057
{3,52,303) 341,091
{75) (850}
233,845 {3,14,1458)
94
(2,20,076) (77,783)
(48) 59
6522 15
(7,28,114) 1.68,434
(£32) (33,278)
{725,745} 1,35,156
10,86,048 14,456,072
(11,05,4273 - 12,28,485
11,897,018 2,14,086
2,864 5873
42 8
11,80,546 28,294,543
1,07,879 {26,84,058)
{5,57,869) (3,67,233)
(4,49,880} (30,31,204)
811 {1,095)
1,081 2 647
1,862 1,052
1,962 1,052
1,982 1,082

Summary of significant accounting policies

Notes:

1. The above cashflow statement has been prepared under the "Indicect Method' as set oul in the IND AS - 7 on cashflow stalements as referred to in section 133 of the Companies

Act, 2013.
Ag per our report of even date
Faor Girish Murthy & Kumar,

Firm Registration No. : 0009345
Chartered Accountants

, rPatace Road,
N Bangalore-1.
A.V. Satish Kumar
Partner

Membership no.: 026526

Place: Bangalore
Date: 25th April, 2022

For and on behalf of the board of directors of GMR SEZ & Fort Heldings Limited

7

M Mohan Rao

Director

. l(f{‘.!h

LY
Sa% Kumar Jain

Dirgctor

Annappayya Prabhu

ief Financial Officer
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GMR SEZ & Porr Holdings Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 3Est March 2022

Investrnent property under construction
(Amount ¥ in thousands.)

Investment propenty Tovestment property

. Total
under construction

Particulars

Land Buildings

Gross Block/ Cost
As at April 01, 2020 13,892.09 - - 13,892.0%
Acquisitions during the year - - R -
lixpenses capitalised during the year - . - -
Disposals . R - R
As at March 31, 2021 13,892.09 - - 13,892.09
Acquisitions during the vear _

Expenses capitalised durdng the year - - - .
Dispasals - - - -
As at March 31, 2022 13,892.00 - - 13,892 .09

Accurnulated depreciation
As at April 01, 2020 - - - -
Charge for the year - - - -
As at March 31, 2021 - - - R
Charge for the year - . - -
As ar March 31, 2022 - - - -

]

Net block

As at March 31, 2021 13,892.09 - - 13,892.09
As at March 31, 2022 13,892.69 - - 13.892.09
Notes :

(@) Information regarding income and expenditure of Investment property:
(Amount ¥ in thousands.)

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Renral income derived from investment property - -
Less: Dircct operating expenses {including repairs and onintenance) generating reatal income - -
Less: Direct operating expenses (including zepaits and maintenance) that did not generate rental income - -

Prafit / (loss) arising from invesiment properties before depreciation - .
Less: Depreciation for the vear _ .

Profit / (loss} arising from investment properties - -

(b} he Compauy's investment properties consist of 3.110 Acres (March 31, 2021 - 3.110 Acres) land in Hosur, Tamilnadu and 11,725 acres (March 31, 2021 - 11.725 Actes) lwnd in Gummaregula-
Last Godavad, Andhra Pradesh, Totally 14.835 Acres (March 31, 2021 - 14.835 Acresjol land in India, The management has determined thae the investment Propertes consist of mo classes of
assets — office and retail — based on the nature, characterdstics and tisks of each property

(C) No contrachzl commitments For investment property.

{d} As at 31st March 2022 and 31st March 2021, the fair valucs of the properties are INR 3,60,50,000 and TNR 3,60,50,000 respectively. These valuations are arrived at by KPMG Valuatona
Services LLP as on 31st December 2021, Management s of the view that the valuation of lands has not changed materially as on 31.03.2022. A valuation model in accordance with that
recommended by the Intemational Valuation Standards Committee has been apphied. Sales comparison method has been considered as Valuation Technique. The valuation has been ardved at

considering the macket valuc of the land afier visiting the site, meeting various people, making enquiries, collecting & verification of various lnd related dara, considering the sal

that aren 1p i nsidering the acquisition plan of SIPCOT and other factors,




5. Financial assets

Non-Current Investments

Long Term:
3LMar2z | 3i.Mar,21
i i
Investment in eauitv instrumeants carriad at cost {unauoted)
Advika Properties Private Limited 10,800.00 - 10,000.00 ¢ - | -
L.000,600(2021:1,000,000) equity shares of Re.10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiaries i : i
Alklima Properties Privace Limited 10,000.00 * 10,0300.00 . - -
1,000,000(2021:1,000,000} equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiaries i : - |
Amartya Properties Private Limited ! 10,000.00 | 10.000.00 - -
1,000.000(2021:1,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiaries : -
Asteria Praperties Private Limited i 3Q0.00 : 300,00 ! - -
20,000(2021:30,000) equity shares of Rs.10 cach fully paid-up in Subsidiarics ! : -
Baruni Properties Private Limited ; 10,060.00 ! 10.000.00 ; -
1,006,000(2021:1,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiaries ‘ ; -
Camella Preperties Private Limited ; 10,000.00 } 10,000.00 | - -
1,000,000{2021:1,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiaries i i - i
Eila Properties Private Litited | 10,000.00 | 10,000.00 | b -
1,000,000(2021:1,000,000) equity shares of Rs.16 ench fully paid-up in Subsidiaries : : - i
Gerbera Properties Private Limited 1 10,000.00 10.000.00 - -
1,000,000(2021:1,000,0007 equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiaries J | - ; :
Lakshmipriya Properties Private Limited 10,600.00 ! 10.000.00 . - -
1,008,000(2021:1,000,000} equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiarics -
Honeysuckle Properties Private Limited 10,000.00 | 10,000.00 ' -
1,000,000(2021;1,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-uyp in Subsidiaries -
Idika Propertics Private Limited i 10,000.00 10,000.00 - -
1,000,000{2021:1,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiaries ; ; -
Hrishina Priya Properties Private Limites | 10.000.00 | 10.000.00 - -
1,000,000{2021:1,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 sach fully paid-up in Subsidiaries : -
Nadirta Propertics Private Limited ; 10,000.00 | 10,000.00 - -
1,000,000{2021:1,000,000) equity shares of Rs, 10 eacls fully paid-up in Subsidiaries ! : -
Praitalpa Properties Private Limited i 10,000.00 | 10,000.00 - -
1,000,600(2021:1,000,006] equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiaries | ! -
Purnachandra Properties Private Limited 10,000.00 ; 10,000.00 - -
1,000,000{2021:1,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fuily paid-up in Subsidiaries ; i -
Shreydita Properties Private Limited ; 10.000.00 10,000,00 - -
1,000,006(2021:1,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in $ubsidiaries -
Sreepa Properties Private Limited ; 10,000.00 ‘ 10.000.00 ! - -
1,000,000{2021:1,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 cach fully paid-up in Subsidiaries i : - ‘ . !
Bougainviliz Properties Private Lirnited 10,000.00 ¢ 10,000.00 ! -1 -
1,000,000{2021:1,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiaries | - :
Decpesh Properties Private Limited ! 10,000.00 10,000.00 § - -
1,000,000[2021:1,000,000] equity shares of {s.10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiaries ! : - i
Padmapriya Properties Private Limited ' 10.000,00 ; 10.000.00 * - -
l,OUU,UOO[Z021:1,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up i Subsidiaries H ! - :
Larkspur Properties Private Limited ; 10,000.00 10.000.90 | - -
1,000,000(2021:1,000,800) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiaries | i - i
Pranesh Praperties Private Limited 10,000.00 ! 10,000.00 : - -
1,000,000 {2021:1,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 2ach fully paid-up in Subsidiaries H - ;
Radhapriya Propertics Private Limited ! 10.000.00 10.000.00 ' - -
1,800,000 [2021:1,000,000} equity sharas of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiaries ; ; - |
Lantana Properties Private Limited : 100.00 130,00 | - -
10,600(2021:10,000} cquity shares of Rs.10 each Tully paid-up in Subsidiaries - i
Dhruvi Secarities Private Limited : 5.00 5.00 - -
100 (2021 : 100} equity shaies of Rs.10 each fully paid-up i Fellow Subsidiaries ! : - i
Honcy Flower Estates Private Limited ' 3,32,600.00 ‘ 3,32.600.00 - -
4,760,000(2021: 4,760,000) equity shares of Rs, 10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiaries and premium of Rs 59.87 per ‘ - |
shares ! ! ! i
Namitha Real Estates Private Limiterd : 100.00 ; 100.00 | - -
10,000 (2021 : 10,000) equity shares of Rs, 10 each fully paid-up in Fellow Subsidiaries : i - ;
Suzome Properties Private Limited / 10000 100.00 . - -
10,000 (2021 : 10,000) equity shares of Rs, 10 each fully paid-up in Fellow Subsidarics ! - |
Lilliam Properties Private Limited : 160.00 | 100.00 - -
10,000 {2021 : 10,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up in Felicw Subsidiaries i ; -
[ 553,305.00 | 5,53,305.00 ] _ ~
Investments others : ! !
Kakinada Gatewav Port Limited | i
1,36,180 (2021 : Ni}) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up and premium of Rs.8,000 per : : H
sharas® ! 10,90,801.80 ;
Other eauities ; ;
Kakinada SEZ Private Limited H - 1,562.77 - -
Eila Propertias Private timited 3.407.88 - - -
Prakaina Propariies Private Limited 2.558.77 - - -
Radhaoriva Properties Private Lirnited 10,223.06 - - -
Unauoted Debenture Investments : : i
Kakinada Infrastructure Holdings Private Limited : :
38 (2021:75), 0.10% Cumulative Optionally Convertible Cebentures of Rs, 10,000,000 each - - 3,80,000,00 ! 7,50,000.00
1 11.06.989.32 ! 1.562.77 | 3.80.000.00 ] —7.50.000.00




5a. Investment held for Sale

[ {Amiount Z in thous;
_ o 31.Mar.22 H

Investment current value funavoted)

Kakinada SEZ Limited - 4.21.812.20
42,181,220 equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiaries, Relisation value of R5.2.62 :

per Share

Kakinada SEZ Limited H - 57.558.81

57,558,810 equity shares of Rs. 10 each, partly paid-up Re 1 each in Subsidiaries. Rellsation valua :
of Rs.0.26 per Share ;

Less : Provision for diminution in the valua of investmant : - -3.53,808.67

Kakinada SEZ Private Limited

7,91,11,414 {2020:Mi1100),12% Complsuary Convertitie Debentures of Rs. 10 each. - 7,91,114.14
Less : Provision for diminution in the value of invastment ; ‘ -89,657.94
I - 8.27.018.54

During the FY 2020-21, The company had entered into an agreement with Ws Aurobindo Realty & Infrastructure Private Limited for sale of ils Investment in equity shares of Kakinada SEZ Limited and Campulsory
Converlible Debentures {CCD) investment in Kalkinada SEZ Limited. The cornpany fad received Rs.12.55 Crs as lotal sale consideration for sale of shares as advance. The Comany has made the provision for loss of
Rs. 8.96 Crs on its CCD investment on account of fair valuation for deferred payment as an March 21. During the FY 2021-22, The company has scld the above investments.

6. loans ___{(Amount ¥ in thousands.}
T = — e — o - 5 Loma Tefm - o Short-Tarnt 5
31Mar22 - [ 31Mar.21 31.Mar.22: _1|
Carried at amortised cost :
Security deposits : ; |
Unsecured, considered good, to related parties : : - - - -
Unsecured, considered qood, to othar parties - - i - -
Loans : !
Unsecured, considered qood to related parties : 38,550.60 | 24,075.00 5.84,410.76 , 15,83,315.20
Loans to emplovees ; ; EE i8.91
I 36,950.60 | 24,875.00 5.84.410.76 [ 16,83,334.31
7. Others fAmount ¥ in thpysands.)
g ] s long Term - ° - Short Terin: i
1 31.Mar:22 [ 31 Mar 32 21.Mar.22 31:Mgr,21
|
Other Loans & Advances ; :
Advances recoverable in cash or kind to ratated parties : i ‘ - 1,000.42
Advances recoverable in cash ar kind to others : - -
Other Receivables ' :
Interest accrued on Loans and debentures to Subsidiaries / FD/ Invastments : - 2,785.77 83,106.71
Recgivables from related parties : : 2,588.69 |
Unsecured, cansiderad good : i : 3.08,808.24 :
Total I -] - 3,14.183.40 [ 84,107.13

The Company has receivable from Aurobindo Realty & Infrastructure Private Limtied of Rs.57.18 Crs as milestone payment towards sale of CCD investment. The Company has fair valued
this receivable due to deferred payment and made provision of Rs. 8.96 Crs in FY 2020-21 & Rs. 17.24 Crs in FY 2021-22 and shown net amount of Rs.30.88 Crs as other receivables in
March 2022, I nserrrruin,




8. Other assets

(Amount £ in thousands,)

Long Term = . _.-_Short Term

Advances against materia! and services
Prepaid expenses

- 14,95 ; 13.02

Balance with statutory / government Authorities - - 1,072.17 ; 995.42
Loans to employees (unsecured considered good) : - -
Total other assets - ‘ - P 1,087.12 i 1,012.44

9. Non -Current income tax

(Amount ¥ in thousands.)
!; R _Particulars. . -, ' : [:31:Mar.22 ] 31.Mar,21, |
Tds Receivables i 24,45278 : 34,086.45 |
| 3445228 3408645

10. 'Cash and Cash Equivalents

{Amount Z in thousangs.)
i oo — . Particulars. . ——e— e | 31.Mar.22 7| 31,Mar.21"
}Eash and cash equivalents ; :
-Cash on hand - -
-Balances with Banks ! 3
-In current accounts f1,962.31 i 1,052.32

Other Bank Balances ;
Deposits with original maturity of more than than 12 months : -

L

Total [ 1,962.31  1,052.32

>
2
%0

+{ High Point IV *
c_}' 45, Palace Road, 1<
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12. Other Equity

(Amount ¥ in thousands.)

B—

.. Particulars

Surpius in the statement of prefit and less

At 1 April 2020 -14,64,572.81

Add: Met profit for the year -5,02,822 44

Add: additions in the ather equity

At 31 March 2022 -19.67 39525

Add: Net profit for the vear i -7.05,300.58

Add: additions in the other 2quity :

At 31 March 2022 j -26,72,695.83

Equity component of Debentures

At 1 April 2020 i 25,94,600.00

Add: additions In the other squity i -25,94.600.00
—  ~£2,94600.00 |

At 31 March 2021 ! -

Add: additions in the other squily -

Less  redeemed |
—_—

AL 31 March 2022 : -

Other items of Comprehensive Income ;

At 31 March 2021, 8.09

Add: Actuarial gain or losses during the period 8379
—_ 8379

At 31 March 2022 : 71.88
i

Total reserves and surplus as at 31 March 2022 ] -26,72,623.95

Tatal reserves and surplus as at 31st March 2021 !

-19,67,387.16

13 *Financial liabilities - Borrowings

oo P_a:i-t_icufa_rs_ .

¢h-2022 | 31 March 2021 |

Unsecured borrawings

Loans from related parties

; i |
Leans from group company [unsecured) ; 23,91,571 | 20,43,639 983,402 ! 11,56,608
Secured Borrowings ' :
Fram Bank: ; ‘ |
Indian rupee term loan from banks (secured) : 12,80,456 | 14,43,041 - -
Current maturities of long term borrowings - - 2,08,074 ; 1,12,237
Total 36,72,027 | 34,86,681 | 11,91.476 | 12,68,845

During the current financial year, the compan
pa, and repaid

and Rs. 119.14 Cr of short term borrowings.

’?on 31.03.2021, the cempany had the following borrewings:
Limited at an interest rate of 12.25% pa for a period of 3 years,
Short term ioan of Rs.43.13 Crs from GMR Tambaram Tindivana
10% from GMR Pachanapalli Expressway Limited. The Compan:
an interest rate of 0.01% pa. and term loan of Rs, Rs.155.52

Rs$.126.85 Crs from GMR Power Urh
Rs. 52.85 Crs as Short term Loan

¥ has availed unsecured loan of R

red foan of Rs.236.29 Crs and OCDs issued to GUPIL for
ors from GMR Aero Structure Limited & Rs.2.36 Crs from Horey Flower Estates
Structure Limited, The company has taken fresh io
Crs from GMR Pochanapaili Exprassway Limited fo
Limited. The company also repaid Rs.6.67 Crs to Yes Bank dering the period. As on 31

&n of Rs,2.35 Crs from GMR Tam

an Infra Limited and Rs. 17.75 Crs from GMR Highways

of @ 6% from GMR Tuni Anakapalli Expressways Limited,
m Expressway Limited at 6% pa, Short term loan of Rs 10.94 Crs at 9.5% & Rs 8.72 Crs at

Yy also has outstanding CCD borrowing of Rs,59.76 Crs from GMR Power Urban Infra Limited at
Crs from Yes Bank Limited at an interest rate of Rs.12.61% P.A (Rs.11.22 ers shown as current
menths secured against company's trade receivables and moveable proparties. As on 31st March
wings and Rs. 126.88 crores of short term borrowings.

s, 248.86 crores from GMR Power and Urban Infra Limited (GPUIL) at 12.25%
R$.59.76 Crs was redeemed. The company has availed fresh loan of Rs, 83.40
private Limtied at 12.25% P a for 3 years & Repaid Rs.8.5 Crg to GMR Aero
baram Tindivanam Expressway Limited @ 6% P.A for one year and Rs.5.42
r three years at interest rate of 12%. The company also repaid Rs.1.50 Crs unsecured loan to GMR Highways
st March 2022, the company has Rs. 367.2 Crs of long term borrowings




14. Provisions

(Amount ¥ in

thousands.)

Provision for employee benefits
Provigion for Compensated Absences
Provision for Gratuity

Provision for other employee benefits
Provision others

Total

] Long-term

146.09

Short-term

3151: March 2022 31 March 2021

164.04 |

13.141 18.24
141.11 § 168.78 ; 10.14 11.18
- i 3.59; 3.29
i 564.02
287.20 32.72

332.82 |

590.89 !

15. Financial liabilities - Trade payables

{Amount ¥ in thousands.)

Ll i LT Particulars

Trade Payable

- Micre, Small and Medium Enterprises
- Related parties

- Others

TOTAL

zi7| “31st March-2022

3% March 2021

1,116.87 | 531.23
- 2,25,350,48
1.00 232.33
1,117.87 2,26,1,74.04

16. Other Financial Liabilities

(Amount ¥ in

Non Current

- _Curreng

thousands )]

31st March 2022 21 March 2021

Bist March 2022 1 31 March 2031

Advance from customer

I
QOther financial liabilities at amortised cost : i
Interest accrued but net due on borrowinas 2.66.370.81 | 32,525.38 | 70.405.60 | §1.501.56
Interest accrued but not vaid on borrowings ! i - 15.032.93
Non trade pavable - - 454.13 | 359,75
Total other financiaf liabilities at amortised cost 2,66.370.81 | 32,525.38 ! 70,859.71 | 96,894.25 -

i | |
Total other financial liabifities 2.66.370.81 ¢ 32.525.38 ¢ 76.859.71 96.894.25 ¢
17. Gther Liabilities

(Amuunt Tin thou angs.
SR L 0.Cy _|_-_ t B ’ “Current
‘315t March 2022 \ March 2021 315t March 2022 | 31 March 2021

- - - 3.44.918.59
Statutory ligbilities : 17.238.61 ! 3,838.65
Cther pavahies ; 17.32 ¢ 801.90
Totat - - 17.255,93 3.49,559.13_1

High Point |

5, Palace Road
Bangalore—




18. Revenue From Onperations

Breakup of "Revenue From Operations” in profit and loss is as follows:

Revenue from operations

Income from Contracts
Income from management and other services

{Amount Z in thousands.)
Year Ended

SO Year Ended .. "
31st March 2021

31st March 2023 .

5.475.34 | 8,537.69

Grand Total 5,425.34 8.537.69

19. Other income

{Amount % in thousands.

Other income
Profit from sale of Investments

117 TYear Ended - | o

] :Year Ended 7
3ist March 2022 & -

:31st March 2021 |

42.47

‘ 19.71
Interest on: i
Bank deposits : - -
Interest from loan to group companies : 2,225.23 ¢ 4.50,970.69
Bank deposits and othars 638.78 | 1,036.47
m.risjons/uabilitv no lonaer required written back - -
; 2,906.43 ! 4,52.026.86

20. Emplovee Benefits_ Expense

Salaries, waces and bonus

Contribution to provident and other funds
Contribution to Gratuity

Staff welfare expenses

(Amount ¥ in thousands.)

- Year Ended

: o | Year 'End_é_d . _
R ——— L e | 31stMarchi2022 - i 31stMarch 2021 . |
1.701.24 1,723.99
134,46 | 127.19
35.07 | 49,24
56.61 | 20.00
1,927.38 | 1,920.43




21. Depreciation & amortisation expenses

{Amount Z in thousands.)

‘¥ear Ended o Year Ended _
31st March 2022 |  31st March 2021 -
Dapreciation on office equipments 32.77 32.77
32.77_ 32.77

22. Other expenses

. 31st March2022 |

_ (Amount ¥ in thousands,)
Year Ended T vr Y ear Ended :
- 31st March 2021 -

Rates and taxes
Communication costs
Printing and stationery
Travelling and Convevence
l.egal and Professional fees
Bank Charges
Pavments to Auditors:
Loss on Investment
Security Charqges
Total

32.65 14.82

2.47 4.94
1.06 1.01
4.31 0.59
656.26 ! 4,914.27
1.61 4.51
90.00 90.00
5.588.10 8,074.59

6,376.46 13,104.83

-:31st March.2022

{Amount ¥ in thousands.}

Year Ended

Payment to Auditors (Included in other expenses
abovel

As Auditor
Audit fee 50.00 | 50.00
Limited review 40.00 | 40.00
Tax audit fees ’
In other capacity
- Group reporting
Other services
~Certification fees - -
90.00 : 90.00
23. Provision for loss on investiment {Amount ¥ in thousands.)
Year Ended Year Ended
31st March 2022 | 31st March 2021
Provision for loss on equity share investment - 3.54.008.67
Provision for diminution in the value of investment 1,73,291.05 89,657.91
1.73.291.05 4,43 666.58

24. Financial Charges

{(Amount ¥ in thousands.)

.. Year Ended | rEnded
3ist March 2022 March 2021
Interast on borrowings 5,31,737.88 ¢ 5.04,109.48
Bank Charges - 294.00
Interest others 0.99 258.63
Total 5,31,738.87 5.04,662.11

>
%
A
* High Point [V *

<145, Palace Road,
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26. Significant accounting judaements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the company’s financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and tha accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of
contingent tiabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in cutcomes that require a material adjustment to
the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are
described below. The company based its assumptions and estimates on paremeters available when the consclidated financial
statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market
changes cr circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they
accur. ’

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an assat may be impaired. If any indication exists, or
when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the assel’s recoverable amount. An asset’s
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) net selling price and its value in use. The recoverable
amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those
from other assets or Company’s assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down o its recoverable amount. In assessing value In use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent market transactions are taken into account, if available. If no such
transactions can be identified, an apprepriate valuation modei is used.

Defined benefit plans (gratuity benefits)

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial valuations.
An actuarial valuation invoives making various assumpticns that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the
determination of the discount rate, future salary Increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities invoived in the valuation and its
long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. Afl assumpticns are reviewed at each

roanartina dara

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans operated in India, the
management considers the interest rates of government bends in currencies consistent with the currencies of the post-employment
benefit obligation.

The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables for the specific countries. Those martality tables tend to change only at
interval in response to demographic changes. Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expected future inflation
rates for the respective countries,

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the halance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted
prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the DCF medel. The inputs to these models
are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair
values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and voiatility. Changes in assumptions about these
factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.




27. Gratuity and other pest-employment banefit plans

2} Defined Contribution Plans ;
The Company's Contribution to Pravident and Fensian Fund charged to Invastrnent properties are as follows

{(Amount ¥ in thousands.)

Particutars 2031-23 2020-221
Pravident and pension fund 44.07 40.25
Total 44 40

b) Defined Benefit Plan - Gratuity as per Actuarial Vaiuation as at March 31, 2022 [Funded]

{Amount £ in thousands.)

Particufars 2021-22 2020-21
i} Change in defined benefit obligation
Opening defined benefit obligation 170.96 134.95
Current Service Cast 32.44 31.07
Inkerest cost 11583 9.18
Acqulsition Cost/(Credit) -63.79 -4.23
Re-measurement gains (losses) on defined benefit plans - -
Benefits paid - -
Closing defined benefit ohligation 151.24 170.96
i) Change in fair valye of, plan assets:
Fair value of Plan Assets at the begianing of the year - -
Interest income on plan assats - -
Return on plan assoets greater /(lesser) than discount rate - -
Contrlbutions by emiployer - -
Benefits paid - -
Llosing falr value of plan assats - -
i) Amueunt Recognized in the Batance Sheet
Present Value of Obligatfon as at year end 151.24 170.96
Fair value of plan assets at year end - -
Funded status 151.24 170.96
tess ; Asset ceiling adjustment - -
Net defined benefit asset/ (liability) recognized 151.24 170.96
iv) Expenses recognised during the period
Inn Investment properties
Current Service Cost 32.44 31.07
Net interest on net defined benefit Habillty / (asset) 11.63 9.18
44.07 40.25
In Investment properties
Actuarial (galn)/loss on defined benefit obligation - Experience Adjustments - -
Actuarial changes arising from changes in demographic assumptions - -
Actuarial changes arising from changes in Financial assumptions -
Return on plan assets (greater)/less than discount rate - -
Total expense 44,07 40.25
v) The major category of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of total plan assats are as fallows:
Investment with insurer managed funds 100% 100%
vi} Principal actuarial assumptions used
Discount rate (p.a.} 7.10% 7.60%
Expected rate of return on plan assets (p.a.) 7.10% 7.60%
Expected rate of Increase in salary 6.00% 6.00%
Attrition Rate 5.00% 5.00%
Retirement Age 60 Years 60 Years

c} Leave Encashment
Liability towards Leave Encashment based on Actuarial valuation amounts to Rs. 1,59,230 as at March 31,

High Point 1v
45, Palace Road,
Bangalore-1.

2022 [March 31, 2021: Rs.1,82,284].
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29.
(A)
{a)

(b}

(c)
d}

{B}

Reiated Party transactions
Names of Related parties and nature of related party relationships

Subdiaries
Advika Properties Private Limited
Aklima Preperties Private Limited
Amartya Properties Private Limited
Asteria Real Estates Private Limited
Baruni Properties Private Limited
Camelia Properties Private Limited
Eila Properties Private Limited
Gerbera Properties Private Limited
Lakshmipriva Properties Private Limited
Honevsuckle Properties Private Limited
Idika Properties Private Limited
Krishnapriva Properties Private Limited
Nadira Properties Private Limfted
Prakalpa Properties Private Limited
Purnachandra Properties Private Limited
Shrevdita Properties Private Limited
Sreepa Properties Private Limited
Bougainviila Properties Private Limited
Deepesh Properties Private Limited
Padmanriva Properties Private Limited
Larkspur Properties Private Limited
Pranesh Properties Private Limited
Radhapriva Properties Private Limited
Lantana Properties Private Limited
Honey Flower Estates Private Limited
Namitha Real Estates Private Limited
Suzone Properties Private Limited
Liiliam Properties Private Limited
Kakinada Gateway Port Limited (KGPL)

Fellow Subdiaries GMR Tambararm Tindivanam Expressway Limited (GTTEL)
GMR Tuni Anakapalli Expressway Limited {GTAEL)
GMR Krishnagiri SIR Limited (GKSIR)
GMR Hyderabad Vilavawada Expressway Private Limited {GHVEPL)
GMR Highways Limited
Dhruvi Securities Limited {Dhiruvi)
GMR Aerostructure service limited (GASL)
GMR Infra Services Limited
GMR Pochanapalli Expressway Limited {GPEL)
GMR Infra Developers Limited (GIDL)

Holding company GMR Power Urban Infra Limited (GPUIL}
GMR Enterprise Private Limited

Key management personnel Mr. Krishna Kumar Kollapureddy - Manaqer
Mr. Utkarsh Guota - Company Secretary

Summary of transactions with the above related parties is as follows:
(Amount ¥ in thousands.)

Particulars As at March 31, 2022! As at March 31, 2021

i} Conversion of Complsuary Convertible Debentures |
into Optionally Convertible Debentures @ interest rate | |
of0.01%PA. *
. Holding Company - GpUlL " T
ii} Redemption Optionally Convertible Debentures |

____Hoiding Company - GPUIL

iii) Interest on debenture

. - _2554,600.00]
—

19,97,000.00°

" 597,600.00

. o Holding Company - Gpufl — © T T T T e —.32 _ " "
vlloantaken =~~~ T T T —_— _ .
___.. Holding Company - GPYIL ~— i .. 248883600, 16,57,903.00;
23,680.00'
~ Fell _ Se29322 T
S _— 1,30,161.88
—_— —t I 33!&“1
— 8,34,080.00; . ] .
23,500.45' - ) 1,03,106.34

. - & 0 L« - X e W X T

. GPUIL e 2,06,100.25 1,88,854.26

. fellow Subsidiary - GTTEL . 2652525  "32,511.12|

__Feligw Subsidiary - GPEL [ . 19,948.17; ) 19,123.37

. Fellow Subsidiary - GASL T T T —— o . 32,759.81- R -

.. Fellow Gubsidiary - GHWL _ T T T 23,104,200 — . 20,240.23,
3y flower Real Estates Private

Limited

821,36

High Paint fv
45, Palace Road,
Bangalore-1.




vi} Refund of Borrowings L ; -
. ......Holding Company - GPUIL ] : o 23,62,964.81 11,36,751.39:
Fellow Subsidiary - GHWL ] T _ 15,000.00C: L I
Subsidiary - Honey flower Real Estates Private Limitedf - 3,000.00;
Feilow Subsidiary - GASL _ B . 65,000.00 ] o
___Fellow Subsidiary - GIDL ] ; - - _15,00,000.00
vii) Loan given __ ) o
Fellow Subsidiary - GMR Krishnagiri SIR Limited 66,450.00! 48,425.00:
... .Subsidiary - Asteria Real Estates Private Limited 14,210.00! 295.00;
Subsidiary - Advika Properties Private Limited 13,500.00; B 53,205.00:
Subsidiary - Aklima Propertjes Private Limited . 18,860.00 2,415.00:
Subsidiary - Amartva Properties Private Limited 2,500.00 .245.00:
Subsidiary - Baruni Properties Private Limited . , 15,175.00 e 275.00
Subsidiary - Camelia Properties Private Limited . 27,530.00 785.00
Subsidiary - Idika Properties Private Limited _ : ___8,145.00: 524.00
Subsidiary - Gerbera Properties Private Limited N - 720.00
| Subsidiary - Bougainvillea Properties Private Limited ] o 1,300.00; 685.00
Subsidiary - Honeysuckle Properties Private Limited ‘ ) 2,375.00 255.00
Subsidiary - Lakstimipriva Properties Private Limited B 13,295,00; . 592.00
Subsidiary - Eila Preperties Private Limited ) 1,850.00 580.00
Subsidiary - Sreepa Properties Private Limited 1,350.00 e 550.G0/
Subsidiary - Suzone Properties Private Limited ] ] 8,745.00! _...1,571.00
Subsidiary - Shreyadita Properties Private Limited . ) L 2,300.00: 1,400.00
Subsidiary - Padmapriva Properties Private Limited | 2,550.00; . 19,172.00:
_ Subsidiary - Lilliam Properties Private Limited 190.00! 1,142.00:
Subsidiary - Deepesh Properties Private Limited P ) . - L 670.00:
Subsidiary - Lantana Properties Private Limtied ] - i 245.00
Subsidiary - Prakalpa Properties Private Limtied _ 14,335.00 297.00
Subsidiary - Purnachandra Properties Private Limtied 1,625.00 775.00
Subsidiary - Larkspur Properties Private Limtied | ] 2.915.00  425.00
Subsidiary - Krishnapriva Properties Private Limtied ...1,600.00 L £90.00
Subsidiary - Nadira Properties Private Limtied ) 2,603.00 ) 225.00
Subsidiary ~ Pranesh Properties Private Limtied B B 7.610.00 670.00
Subsidiary - Radhapriya Properties Private Limtied .68,025.00 100.00
Subsidiary - Namitha Real Fstates Private Limtied . 1,330.00 L 1,000.00
viii} Refund of Loan given ) B -
Subsidiary - Advika Properties Private Limited P . 35,920.09 52,500.00;
Fellow Subsidiary ~ GMR Krishnagiri SIR Limited : . ) 84,900.00: 29,250.00:
Subsidiary - Aklima Properties Private Limited 21,765.00; 37,720.00:
Subsidiary - Amartya Properties Private Limited : 2,745.00 o 34,000.00;
Subsidiary - Asteria Real Estates Private timited . 24,265.00
Subsidiary - Baruni Properties Private Limited _.37,022.00 200.00
Subsidiary - Padmapriva Properties Private Limited 1,350.00 o 22,087.00!
Subsidiary - Bougainviliea Praperties Private Limited 37,921.74 -
Subsidiary - Camelia Properties Private Limited : ...27,530.00; B 57,786.18
Subsidiary - Deepesh Properties Private Limited ; . A 195.00; e 71,975.00_%
. Subsidiary ~ Eila Properties Private Limited : . e 22,818.00
Subsidiary - Gerbera Properties Private Limited | ) 23,834.00; o 35,536.00!
Subsidiary - Honeysuckle Properties Private Limited 27.730.60. . 23,703.00
Subsidiary - Idtka Properties Private Limited L . 17,364.00: 1,860.0
Subsidiary - Liliam Properties Private Limited L i i 14,508.40!
Subsidiary - Lantana Properties Private Limited . 250.00! . 1,00,1585.00
Subsidiary - Larkspur Propertjes Private Limited : . 1,248.00) 45,377.00
Subsidiary - Lakshmipriva Properties Private Limited ) - 28,514.73 | — -
Subsidiary - Krishnapriva Properties Private Limtied 29,048.00 - 20,019.00/
Subsidiary - Nadira Properties Private Limtied ) 3,000.00 9,521.00
_Subsidiary - Prakalpa Properties Private Limtied § ) 3,755.00 ) 2,375.00
Subsidiary - Purnachandra Properties Private Limtied 31,990.00 34,780.00
Subsidiary - Shrevadita Properties Private Limited b ..45,545.00 10,985.00
Subsidiary - Sreepa Properties Private Limited : _29,065.65 o 16,911.00
Subsidiary - Pranesh Properties Private Limited i ) 19,650.00: i
Subsidiary - Suzone Properties Private Limited o ] ) 58,460.00
i - Subsidiary - Radhapriva Properties Private Limtied ] 26,027.78




x) Interest on Lendmg /[ Debenture Investment

200457

1,996.00;

Fellow Subsidiary - GMR Krishnagiri SIR Limited :
Subsidiary - Advika Properties Private Limited - 21,656.12:
| Subsidiary - Aklima Propertfes Private Limjted ~ ¢ "7 © - 12,272.89:
Subsidiary - Amartya Properties Private Limited - - 10,053.82;

.. Subsidiary - Baruni Properties Private Limited - 18,054.62:
Subsidiary - Bougainvillea Properties Private Limited - 15,767 .54
Subsidiary - Camelia Properties Private Limited - 18,949.62

~ Subsidiary - Deepesh Properties Private Limited - 24,488.19,
Subsidiary - Eila Properties Private Limited " -
Subsidiary - Gerbera Properties Private Limited -
Subsidiary - Honeysuckle Properties Private Limited -
Subsidiary - Idika Properties Private Limited -

..Subsidiary - Krishnapriya Properties Private Limtied - 19,904.71;
Subsidiary ~ Lakshmipriva Properties Private Limited - 22,003.98
Subsidiary - Lantana Properties Private Limtied - 33,546.13
Subsidiary - tarkspur Properties Private Limtied - - .14,889.02
Subsidiary - Nadira Properties Private Limtied 13,147.43
Subsidiary - Namitha Real Estates Private Limtied 217,11 39.27;
Subsidiary - Padmapriva Properties Private Limited - . 716.80
Subsidiary - Prakalpa Properties Private Limtied - 18,173.22:
Subsidiary - Purnachandra Properties Private Limtied | - 22,620.83
Subsidiary - Radhapriva Properties Privare Limtied - 47,843.83
Subsidiary - Shreyadita Properties Private Limited - 19,252.07
Subsidiary - Sreepa Properties Private Limited - .16,104.07
Subsidiary - Kakinada SEZ Limited _ ] - 7,520.97

x) Consultancy Service given by . ! o
Holding Company - GPUIL : 131,418 170.57:
xi) Consultancy Service given to ]
Subsidiary - Advika Properties Private Limited 344,19 403.01
Subsidiary - Aklima Properties Private Limited 184.09 229.82
Subsidiary - Amartya Properties Private Limited 158.12 180.73
| Subsidiary - Asteria Real Estates Private Limited 192.03 204,78
Subsidiary - Baruni Properties Private Limited i 22327 300.82
Subsidiary - Bougainvilla Properties Private Limited | 171.86 351.23:
| Subsidiary - Camelia Properties Private Limited | 79.27 346.92:
Subsidiary - Deepesh Properties Private Limited : 23.38! 329.30¢
Subsidiary - Eila Properties Private Limited : 21477 328.49:
Subsidiary - Gerbera Properties Private Limited 3 148.62 343.71;
Subsidiary - Honevsuckle Properties Private Limited | 255.70¢ 368.85
Subsidiary - Idika Properties Private Limited 270.51 354.25)
Subsidiary - Krishnapriva Properties Private Limited 272.36 350.94
Subsidiary - Lakshmipriva Properties Private Limited i 301.88 384.52

. Subsidiary - Lantana Properties Private Limtied ] - 285.35
Subsidiary - Larkspur Properties Private Limited 119.71 271.04
Subsidiary - Lilliam Properties Private Limited 163.66: 163.80

- Subsidiary - Nadira Properties Private Lirmnited 196.28; 255.76!
Subsidiary - Padmapriya Properties Private Limited 238.87 407.05!
Subsidiary - Prakalpa Properties Private Limited .288.29 324.30;
Subsidiary - Pranesh Propsrties Private Limited 379.69 404.91__5
Subsidiary - Purnachandra Properties Private Limited | 252.00; 388.09;
Subsidiary - Radhapriva Properties Private Limited 102.83: 165.06
Subgidiary - Shreyadita Properties Private Limited : 242.14; 384.47
Subsidiary - Sreepa Properties Private Limited : 261.271 341.38!
Subsidiary - Suzane Properties Private Limied : 340. 55' 345.67

xif) Security charges paid
Fellow Subsidiary - Raxa Security Services Limited 5,588.10i

xiii) Logo fees pa:d

8,074.59!

1,00}




(Ch

Outstanding Balances at the period-end :

{Amount ¥ in thousands.)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2022!

As at March 31, 2021

i} Allotment of Equity Share Capital

Holding Company - GIL 4,79.900.00 ) 4,79,900.00 ;
it} Debentures . : -
Holding Cornpany - GIL {OCD @ 0.01% } - 5,97,600.001
ii1) Envestmenl in equity of Subsidiaries :
Advika Properties Private Limited 10,000.00; 10,600.00
Aklima Properties Private Limited 10,000,00; 10.000.00
Amartya Properties Private Limited 10,000.00] 10,000.00
Asteria Real Estates Private Limited 300.00! 300.00
Baruni Properties Private Limited ) 10,800.00: 10,900.00;
Bougainvillea Properties Private Limited 10,000.00: 7 10,000.00;
Camelia Properties Private Limited 10,000.00 ..10,000.00;
Deepesh Properties Private Limited 10,000.00; ) 10,000,004
Eila Properties Private Limited 10,000.00 _..10,000.00
Gerbera Properties Private Limited 10,000.00 . 10.600.00;
Lakshmi Priya Properties Private Limited 10,000.00 10,000.09;
.Larkspur Properties Private Limiied 10,000.00 10,000.00;
Lantana Properties Private Limited 100.00 100.G0
_Honeysuckie Properties Private Linited 10,000.00: 10,000.00
. Idika Properties Private Limited 10,000.00; 10,000.00
L Krishnapriya Properties Private Limited 10,000.00 10,000.0¢
Nadira Properties Private Limited 10,00000) 10,000.00
Pranesh Properties Private Limited 10,000.00! 10,000,006
Padmapriva Properties Private Limited 10,600.00 18,000.00
Prakalpa Properties Private Limited 10,000.00 10,000.00
Purnachandra Properties Private Limited 10,000.001 10,008.00
Shreyadita Praperties Private Limited 10.000.00 10,000.00
Sreepa Properties Private Limited 10,000.00 10,000.00:
Radhapriya Properties Private Limited 10,000.001 10,000.00:
Honey Flower Estates Private Limited 3,32 600.00i 3,32,600.00,
Namitha Real Estates Private Limited 100.00 i
Suzone Properties Private Limited 100.00
Lilliam Properties Private Limited 100.00
iv) Favestment in equity of Fellow Subsidéry |~~~
Dhruvi Securities Private Limited 5.00
v) Loar taken
Fellow Subsidiary - GTAEL 5,28,501.88 § 5,28.501.88 ¢
Fellow Subsidiary - GHWL. 1,62,539.44 - 1,77.539.44
Fellow Subsidiary - GTTEL 4,54,900.00 4,31,399.55
Fellow Subsidiary — GPEL 2,51,000.00 1,96,706.78
Fellow Subsidiary - GASL 7,69,080.00 -
Subsidiary — HFEPL ) 23,630.00 -
Holding Company - GPUPL 11,85,271.19 12,68,500.00
vi) Lonn Given to Subsidiaries
Advika Properties Private Limited 41,934.91 64,355.00;
Aklima Properties Private Limited - 2,905.00}
Amartya Properties Private Limited - . 245001
Asteria Real Estates Private Limited 29.640.00 39,695.00
Barunf Properties Private Limited 28,428.00! _50,275.00
Bougainvilla Properties Private Limited - 3682174
Deepesh Properties Private Limited . B 195,00
Eila Properties Private Limited 4591200} 44,062.00
Gerbera Properties Private Limited 23,834.00
GMR Krishnagiri SIR Limited 5,625.00 24,075.00
Honeysuckle Properties Private Limited 34,756.40 60,112.00
Idika Properties Private Limited 40,570.00 49,789.00
_Krishnapriya Properties Private Limited 9,323.00 36,771.00
Lakshmipriya Properties Private Limited 46,272.27 6i,492.00
Lantana Properties Private Limited - 250.00
Lilliam Properties Private Limited 27,328.601 27,138.60
_ Larkspur Properties Private Limited 1,815.00: ' 148.00
Nadira Properties Private Limited 27.382.00 28,279 00:
Prakalpa Properties Private Limited 59402 00° !
Pranesh Properties Private Limited 52.230.00, -
Padmapriya Properties Private Limited 1,700.00;
Purnachandra Properties Private Limited -
Radhapriyz Properties Private Limited 1,58,?572 22
Shreyadita Properties Private Limited . -
Sreepa Properties Private Limited 1328 36!
_____._Suzone Properties Private Limited 22,786.00!
MNamitha Real Estates Private Limit: . 2,330.00; 1.000,00;
vii) A;‘;ured interest on Borrowizg i
_Holding Company - GPUPL 1,54.482.01 | 19.067.86 |
Feliow Subsidiary—_ GPEL 4472220 38,627.63 ¢
Feliow Subsidiary - GHWL 3424515 1345751
Fellow Subsidiary - GTTEL 1126127 10,888.00 :

Fellow Subsidiary - GASL

43.968.45

A1 HighPointiy
145, Palace Road,
=\ Bangalore-1,




viii) Creditors / payable

Holdir_]g Company - GIL

6048

?—; 45, Palace Road, 5

T &~

Fellow Subsidiary — Raxa 104937 531.23
Amartya Pi:openies Private Limiied . o
Larkspur Properties Private Limited - 33,000.00
Camelia Properties Private Limited - 38,800.00
Gerbera Properties Private Limited - 20,000.00 .
Deepesh Properties Private Limited . 47,500.00 |
Padmapriya Properties Private Limited . 53,600.00
Lantana Properties Private Limited - 32,400.00
ix) Debtirs / reccivables )

Advika Properties Private Limited 187.05 109.55
Aklima Properties Private Limited 5636 -
Amartya Properties Private Limited 88.44 | 48.18
Asteria Real Estates Private Limited 5913 | 56.36 |
Baruni Properties Private Limited 12395 8252 |
Baugainviliea Properties Private Limited 61.81°
Camelia Properties Private Limited 3132 i
Deepesh Properties Private Limited 9.58 -
Eila Properties Private Limited 12135 ! -
Gerbera Properties Private Limited 65.59 o -
Honeysuckle Properties Private Limited 67.86 -
Idika Properties Private Limited 152.85 93.33
. _Krishnapriya Properties Private Limited 153.90 ! 3T
. Lakshmipriya Properties Private Limited 87.50 105.77
~ Larkspur Preperties Private Limited ETEYS -
Liliiam Properties Private Limited ~107.66 2298
Nadira Properties Private Limited 104.83 . 23.81
Padmapriya Properties Private Limited 13497 -
Prakalpa Properties Private Limited 180.72 87.23
Pranesh Properties Private Limited } 116.93 111.43
Purnachandra Preperties Private Limited 124,54 -
Radhapriva Properties Private Limited 72.79 24.74
Shreyadita Properties Private Limited ) 99.08 97.66
Sreepa Properties Private LUimited ) 139.64 3528
Suzone Properties Private Limited 195.07 68441
Feliow Subsidiary — Raxa - -
x} Accured Interest on Loan given
Fellow Subsidiary - GKSIR 1,596.00 2,067.54,
__Namitha Real Estates Private Limtied 253.44 ... 36.32
Kakinada SEZ Limited - 6,956.90:
Advika Properties Private Limited , ___16,840.91
Amartya Properties Private Limited - _3,156.78
Baruni Properties Private Limited ) - 13,603.52;
Lakshmipriya Properties Private Limfted - o 12,283.68;
Idika Properties Private Limited - . B,469.92
Prakalpa Properties Private Limited - 12,027.23
Shreyadita Properties Private Limited - ____ 308,16
Padmapriva Properties Private Limited - . 191.04
Radhap Hra-Rroperties Private Limited - 8,175.54




30 Fair values

The carrying amount of all financial assets and fiabilities (except for those instruments carried at fair value) appearing in the financial
statements is reasconable approximation of fair values.

31

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpese of these financial tiabilities is
to finance the Company’s operations. The Company's principal financial assets include loans, trade and other receivables, and cash and cash
equivalents that derive directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk, The Company’s senior management oversees the management of thase risks.
Company's senior management ensures that the Company’s finandial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that
financlal risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company's policies and risk objectives. All derivative activities for risk
management purposes are carried out by specialist teams that have the appropriate skills, experience and supervision. It is the Company's policy
that no trading in derivatives for speculative purposes may be undertaken. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of
these risks, which are summarised below.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risi
comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk. Financial instruments affected by market
risk inctude loans and borrowings, deposits, and derivative financial instruments.

The analyses exclude the impact of movemeants in market variables on: the carrying values of gratuity and other post-retirement cbligations,
provisions.

The foliowing assumptions have been made in calcuiating the sensitivity analyses:

B The sensitivity of the relevant profit or loss item is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market risks. This is based on the financial
assets and financial liabilitles held at 31st March 2022 and 31 March 2021,

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair vaiue or future cash flows of & financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest
rates. The Company does not have fluctuatina interest rate borrowinas, thus company does not have anv interest rate risk.

Fereign currency risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.
The Company does not have exposure tg foreign currency payable or receivable balances and hence it does not have any foreign currency risk.

High Point IV
45, Palace Road,
Bangalore-1.
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24. Note on demerger

The composite scheme of amalgamation and arrangement for amaigamation of GMR Power Infra Limited (GPH) with the GMR
infrastructure Limited {'GIL) and demerger of Engineering Procurement and Construction {EPC) business and Urban Infrastructure
Business of GiL {including Energy business} into the Company (“Scheme”) was approved by the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal,
Mumbsai bench {"“the Tribunal”) vide its order dated December 22, 2021 {formal order received on December 24, 2021). The said Tribunal
order was filed to the Registrar of Companies by GIL, GPIL and Company on December 31, 2021 thereby making the Scheme effective.
After scheme become effective, GPUIL becomes Parent Company. The financial Statements on the date of demerger {i.e. Dec 31, 2021}
taking effect are summarized below.

a. Balance sheet as at Dec 31, 2021

{Amount ¥ in thousands.}
As at 31t
“i. December 20

ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment
(b) Investment Property
() Financial Assets
(i} Investments - Shares_Related party
(i) Investments - others
{iii) Loans
{d} Non Current taxes recoverable (net of provision)
(2) Current assets
‘ (a) Financial Assets
(i} Investments
(ii) Trade Receivable
(i} Cash and cash equivalents
(iv) Loans
(v) Others
(b) Other current assets
Total Assets

IT EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Equity
() Equity Share capital
(b) Other Equity
I LIABILITIES
| (1) Non-current liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilitics
| {i) Borrowings
(i) Other financial liabilities
T (b) Provisions
'(2) Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(ii) Trade Payables
- Due to micro enterprises and small enterprises
- Due to cthers
(iiiy Other financia! liahilities
{(b) Qther current liabilities
{(c) Provisions
Total Equity and Liabilities

36.14
13,892.09

5,53,305.00
10,90,801.80
2,275.00
34,506.85

5,20,000.00
4,82,099.99
10,927.92
8,45,896.98
4,940.52
2,539.52

35,61,221.81

4,79,900.60
-23,68,196.43

35,10,573.46
2,10,251.97
369.35

13,08,604.26

1,356.34
2,89,605.85
1,28,725.15

28.29
3.59

35,61,221.81

ot
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b. Profit & Loss account for the period ended April 1, 2021 to Dec 31, 2021

(Amount ¥ in thousands.)

- For the period

ended 31st

1 REVENUE
‘Revenue From Operations
iother Income
‘Total Revenue (I)

II EXPENSES

Depreciation

Employee Benefits Fxpense
Finance Costs

Depreciation

{Other Expenses

Total expenses (II)

III;Profit before exceptional items and tax (I-11}
IViExceptional Items
Y Profit/(loss) before tax (I11-1V)
VI|Tax expense:
(1) Current Tax
(2)iFor earlier year
(3)|Deferred Tax
VYII Profit/(loss) for the period (V-VI)

VIII?Other Comprehensive Income
A Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

B Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
‘Re-measurement gains (losses) on defined benefit plans
Income tax effect

IXfTotaI Comprehensive Income for the period (VII + VIII)

(Comprisina Profit (Loss) and Other Comprehensive Income for the period)
XiEarnings per equity share : Face value of Rs.10 each.

{(1) Basic
(2) Diluted

- Decembér2021

4,069.01
2,494.49

6,563.50

1,649.48
4,01,056.41
24.69
4,642.19
4,07,372.77

-4,00,809.27

-4,00,809.27

-4,00,809.27

-4,00,809.27

-8.35
-8.35




GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Limited
Note No. 35 on financiai ratios for the year ended 31 March 2022

A

Al

A2

A3

Ageing schedule of capital work-in-prograss

{Amount ¥ in thousands.}

As at 31 March 2022

Less than 1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

Toftal

Projects in progress

Projects temperarily
suspended

{Amount ¥ in thousands.}

As at 31 March 2021

Less than 1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

Total

Projects in progress

Projects temporarily
suspended

Completion schedule of capital work-in-pregress

{Amount Z in thousands.)

As at 31 March 2022

Less than 1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

Total

Project 1 - Temporary
Suspension

Project - 1 Others

Project 2 - Temporary
Suspension

Project - 2 Others

{Amount ¥ in thousands.)

As at 31 March 2021

Less than 1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

Total

Project 1 - Temporary
Suspension

Project - 1 Others

Project 2 - Temporary
Suspension

Project - 2 Others

Ageing schedule of intangible assets under development

{Amount ¥ in thousands.}

As at 31 March 2022

Less than 1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

Total

Projects in progress

Projects temporarily
suspended

(Amount Z in thousands.}

As at 31 March 2021

Less than 1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

Total

Projects in progress

Projects temporarity
suspended

Cempletion schedule of intangible assets under development

{Amount ¥ in thousands.)

As at 31 March 2022

Less than 1 year

1-2 years

2.3 years

More than 3 years

Total

Project 1 - Temporary
Suspension

Project - 1 Others

Project 2 - Temporary
Suspension

Project - 2 Others

{Amount ¥ in thousands.)

As at 31 March 2021t

Less than 1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

Total

Project 1 - Temporary
Suspension

Project - 1 Others

Project 2 - Temporary
Suspension

R T AN,
ChecH

Projec;(?@her?\ N B

—
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E  Ageing schedule of irade receivables
{Amount ¥ in thousands.}

Ag at 31 March 2022 Cutstanding from the due date of payment Total
Not due Less than 6 months & months -1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years

Undisputed trade
receivables — - - - - - R - R
considered good
Undisputed trade

£ receivables — which
have significant
increase in credit risk

Undisputed trade
receivables — credit - - - - - - -
impaired

Disputed trade
recelvables — - - - - - R R
considered good

Disputed trade
receivables — which
have significant
incresse in credit risk

Disputed trade
receivables — credit - - - - - ) - .

impaired
{Amount ¥ in thousands.)
As at 31 March 2021 Outstanding from the due date of payment Total
Not due Less than 6 months & months -1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Undisputed trade
: receivables — - - . - “ -
considered good

Undisputed trade
receivables - which
have significant
increase in credit risk

Undisputed trade
receivables — credit - - R - B R
impaired

Disputed trade
receivables — - - - . - -
considered good

Disputed trads
receivables — which
have significant
increase in credit risk

Disputed trade
receivables — credit - - - - - . -
impaired

C  Ageing schedule of trade payables
{Amount ¥ in thousands.)

As at 31 March 2022 Outstanding from the due date of payment Tetal

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years

Micro, small and
medium exterprises 1.116.87 - - - 1,116.87
Others 1.00 - - - 1.00
Bisputed dues —
MSME

Disputed dues —
Others

{Amount ¥ in thousands.)
As at 31 March 2021 Outstanding from the due date of payment Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 2 years

Micro, small and
medium exterprises
Others 2,25,882.77 - - - 2,25592.77
Disputed dues —
MSME

Disputed dues —
Others

531.23 - - - 531.23




Details of promoter shareholding

Mame of promoter*

As at 31 March 2022

As at 31 March 2021

Number of shares

% of total shares

% Change during the
vear

Number of shares

% of total shares

% Change during
the vear

GMR Power Urban
infra Limited, the
immediate holding
company and its
nominees.

4,79,90,000

100%

100%

GMR infrastructure
Limited, the immediate
holding company and
its nominees.

4,79,90,000

100%

End use of borrowings

{Amount Z in thousands.)

Name of Bank /

As at 31 March 2022

As at 31 March 2021

Financial Instituition | Amount borrewed Purpose of Purpose for which | Amount borrewed Purpose of Purpose for which
borrowing amount has been borrowing amount has been
used used
GMR Power Urban 24 BB B36 Investment & investment & 16,57,803 | Repayment of old loan| Repayment of old
Infra Limited repayment of old loan | repayment of old loan laan
Honey flower Real 23,680 | Repayment of old loan[ Repayment of old loan - - -
Estates Private Limited & Operational & Cperational
: EXpenses cxpenses
GMR Pochanapalli 54,293 | Payment of interest on| Payment of interest on - - -
Expressway Limited horrowing berrowing
GMR Tuni Anakapalli - - - 1,30,102  Payment of interest on] Payment of interest
Expressway Limited terrowing on borrowing
GMR Highways - - - 33,539 | Payment of interast on| Payment of interest
Limited barrowing on borrowing
Gmr Aerostructure 8,34,080 | Repayment of old loan| Repayment of old Igan
service limited
GMR Tambaram 23,800 Payment of interest on| Payment of interest on 1.03,108 | Payment of interest on| Payment of interest
Tindivanam borrowing borrowing borrowing on bormowing
Expressway Limited
Title deeds of Immaovable Properties not held in name of the Company
[Amount ¥ in thousands:)
As at 31 March 2022
Whether title deed
holder is a . Reason for not
Relevantiine item in{  Description of item Gross carrying value Title deeds held in fé;;r{;\?;ir’o?'remor or Property held since being held in the
the Balance sheet of property the name of . which date name of the
promotertfdirector company**
ar employee of
prometer/director
PPE - Land Building - - - - -
Investment property | Land Building - - - - -
FPE retired from
aclive use and heid Land Building - - - - -
for disposal -
Others - - - - - -
{Amount F int thousands.)
As at 31 March 20214
Whether title deed
hcicer is ad_ Reason for not
Relevant line item in|  Description of itern Gross carrying value Title deeds held in fer;:;rtr;\?;r,oflrector or Property held since being held in the
the Balance shaet of property the name of s which date name of the
promoter*/diractor company**
ar employee of
promoler/director
PPE - Land Building - - - - -
Investment property Land Building - - - - -
PPE retired from
active use and held Land Building - - - -
for disposal -
Others - - - B -

High Point IV

45, Palaca Road,
Bangalore-1.




G Loan or advances to Directors, Promoters, KMPs and related parties- either repaybie on demand or without any terms of repayment
{Amount ¥ in thousands.}

As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021

Amount of loan or|Percentage to the totallAmount of loan or{Percentage to the total
Type of Borrower advance In the nature[loans and Advances|advance in the nalure|Loans and Advances

of Joan outstanding in the nature of Ioans  {of lean outstanding in the nature of foans
Promaoters - - - -
Directors - - . -
KMPs - .- - -
Reiated Parties - - - -

H  Benami Property
[Amount  in thousands.}
Particulars 31.Mar.22 : 3. Mar, 21

(a) Detaits of such property, - .

(b) Amount thereof, L .

{c} Details of Beneficiaries, - .

(d} If property is in the books, then reference o the item in the Balance
Sheet, B
(&) If property is not in the books, then the fzcl shall be stated withy
reasons,

{7} Where there are proceedings against the company under this law as
an abetter of the transaction or as the transferor then the detafls shall be - -
provided,

{g) Nature of proceedings, status of same and company's view on
same,

I Wilful defaulter
{Amount ¥ in thousands.}
Particulars 31.Mar.22 31.Mar,21
a) Date of declaration as willful defaulter, - _
b) Details of defaults (amount and nature of defaults) _ -

K Relationship with Struck off Companies
(Amount ¥ in thousands.)

31.Mar,22
Relationship with
gsrm":aﬁ;tm""k off Nature of fransactions with struckoff Company Balance outstanding L’L;i::;k i?faf ny. to
be disclosed
Investments in securities - NA
Racelvables ] - NA
Payables - NA
Shares held by stuck off company R NA
Gther outstanding balances (te be specified) - NA

{Amount ¥ in thousands.)

3t.Mar.21

Relationship with

gzm;ao:ystruck off Nature of transactions with struckeff Company Balance autstanding E:Zisptar:;ﬁ(i?zny‘ o
be disclosed

NA Investments in securitles - MNA

NA Heceivables - NA

NA Payahles R NA

NA Shares held by stuck off company - NA

NA Other outstanding balances {tc be specified} - NA

L Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies (ROC)
Where was no charges or satisfaction is pending to registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

M Compliance with number of layers of companies

The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause {87) of section 2 of the Act read wilh the Companies (Restricti
on nurmber of Layers) Rules, 2017,

g




N Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements
The company has not entered the Scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of
. the Companies Acl, 2013

[0 [utilisation of Borrowed funds and shars premium ] ] [ [

(&) Where company has advanced or loaned or invested funds {either borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s)
or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding {(whether recordad in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall

{i} directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or en behalf of the company (Uitimate Beneficiaries) or Na
{ii} provide any guarantes, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ullimate Beneficiaries; the company shall disclose the following:- No
(I) date and amount of fund advanced or lozned or invested in Intermediaries with camplete details of each Intermediary. No
() date and amourl of fund further advanced or loaned of invested by sich Intermedianes fo olher inlermediaries or Ultmate Beanehdaries alongwith complete details of the

ullimate beneficiaries. No
(i1} date and ameunt of guarantes, security or the like provided fo or an behalf of the Uilimate Beneficiaries No

(IV) declaralion that felevanl provisions of ihe Foreign Exchange Management Acl, 1989 {42 of 1988) and Companies Act has been compifed with for such transaclions and (he ]
fransactions are not viclative of Ihe Prevention of Mane: -Laundering act, 2002 (15 of 2003).; _ No such transaction
(B) Where a company has received any fund from any person(sj or entity{ies), including foreign entities {Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recarded in

writing or atharwise) that the company shall

{i} directly or indirectly end or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or an behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or No
(i) provide any guarantes, security or the like on behalf of the Uitimate Beneficiaries, the company shall disclose the following:- No
(!} date and ameunt of fund received from Funding partiss with complete detafis of each Funding party. No
i () date and ametnt of fund furlher advanced ot leaned or invesied offier intermediaries or Ullimate Beneficiarias alongwitn complete details of the olfier intermedianas’ or
i ultimate beneficiaries. No
J (Il) date and amount of guaranies, secunity or the like provided to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries Mo
(iv} declasation thal refevant provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (42 of 1899] and Companies Act has been camplied with for such transactions and ihe
transaclions are nol violative of the Prevention of Money-t aundering act, 2002 (15 of 2003).] No such transaction

P Undisclesed Income
The Company doesn't have of any transaclion, which is not recorded In the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as irceme during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions cf the Income Tax Acl, 1961).

@ Corperate Social Responsibility

The company nat covered under section 135 of the Companies Act in regards to CSR activities.

R Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency

- The Company not involved in trading or investment in Crypto currency or Viruai Currency during the financial year.

* *

% 45, Palace Road, @
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GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Limited Notes to IND AS Accounts

1.  Corporate information

The company was incorporated on March 28, 2008 as GMR Cil and Natural Gas Private Limited. The
name of the company has been changed to GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Private Limited in March 2010.
Company has changed from Private Limited to Public Limited from 30t March 2017. The company is
pursuing the investment opportunities in companies in the field of promot'ing, establishing,
constructing, providing technical services, or related in any way to operate special economic zones
{SEZs) and in companies engaged in the business of designing, developing, building, maintaining or in
any way related to operating Sea Ports in India and abroad.

The registered office of the company is located in Mumbai, india.
Information on other related party refationships of the Company is provided in Note 29.

The financial statements were approved for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on
28.04.2022.

2. Significant Accounting Policies

A Basis of preparation

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS), under
the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are
measured at fair values, the provisions of Corhpanies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’} {to the extent notified). The
Ind AS are prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (indian
Accounting Standards}) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued thereafter.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard
is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting
policy hitherto in use. :

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR).

B. Summary of significant accounting policies

a. Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ .'-:1"'3"
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:




GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Limited Notes to IND AS Accounts

i) - Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

i Held primarily for the purpose of trading _
iii) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

iv) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for
at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current. A liability is current when it is;

i} Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
ii) Itis heid primarily for the purpose of trading
-1if) It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

iv) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the lia bility for at least twelve
months after the reporting period

All other liabilities are classified as non-current. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-
current assets and liabilities. The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for
processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve
months as its aperating cycle.

b.  Property, plant and equipment

- On transition to Ind AS, the company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its
property, plant and equipment as at 31 March 2015, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that
carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment as on 1 April 2015.

Land is carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at
historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Capital work in progress includes cost of property, plant and equipment under installation/under
development as at the balance sheet date.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any
tomponent accounted for as a separate asset are derecognised when replaced. Further, when each
major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the item of property,
plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to profit and loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

On Transition to Ind AS, the Company has availed the optional exemption on “Long term Foreign
currency Monetary items” and has accordingly continued with the policy to adjust the exchange
differences arising on translation/ settlement of long-term foreign currency monetary items
pertaining to the acquisition of a depreciable asset recognised in the financial statements for the
period ended 31 March 2016 { as per previous GAAP) to the cost of the tangible asset and depreciates

the same over the remaining life of the asset. In accordance with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
('MCA’} circular dated August 09, 2012, exchange differences adjusted to the cost of tangibled Tt oo

ace Road, j;

Bangalore-1 /&
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GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Limited Notes to IND AS Accounts

assets are total differences, arising on long-teerm foreign currency monetary items pertaining to the
acquisition of a depreciable asset, for the period. in other words, the Company does not differentiate
between exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are
regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost and other exchange differences.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or
loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss when
the asset is derecognised. '

The residual vafues, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

C.  Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment

Depreciation on the Property plant and equipment is calculated on a straight-line basis using the rates
arrived at, based on useful lives estimated by the management, which coincides with the lives
prescribed under Schedule I of the Companies Act, 2013 except for assets individually costing less
than Rs. 5,000 which are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition and certain items of building, plant
and equipment, the Company, based on technical assessment made by technical expert and
management estimate, believes that the useful lives of such assets are different from the useful life
prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. The management believes that these estimated
useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to
be used.

The Property, plant and equipment acquired under finance lease is depreciated over the asset’s useful
life or over the shorter of the asset’s useful life and the lease term if there is no reasonable certainty
that the Company will obtain ownership at the end of lease term.

Depreciation on adjustments to the historical cost of the assets on account of foreign exchange
fluctuations is provided prospectively over the residual useful life of the asset.

d. Investment properties

Since there is no change in the functional currency, the Company has elected to continue with the
carrying value for all of its investment property as recognised in its Indian GAAP financial statements
as deemed cost at the transition date, viz., 1 April 2015,

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition, investment properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated

“impairment loss, if any.

The cost includes the cost of replacing parts and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects
if the recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of the investment property are required to
be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives.
All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Though the Company measures investment property using cost based measurement, the fair, ATa8
of investment property is disclosed in the notes. Fair values are determined based on an anif#
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evaluation performed by an accredited external independent valuer applying a valuation model
recommiended by the International Valuation Standards Committee,

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of or when they are
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their disposal.

The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is
recognised in profit or loss in the period of derecognition.

. Intangible assets

fntangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible
assets acquired in a business combination is their fair value at the date of acquisition. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses. Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalised development costs, are not
capitalised and the related. expenditure is reflected in profit or loss in the period in which the
expenditure is incurred.

Intangible assets include software etc and their useful lives are assessed as either finite or indefinite.

Research and development cost:

Research costs are expensed as incurred. Development expenditure incurred on an individual project
is recognised as an ‘intangible asset’ when all of the below conditions are met:

i The technical feasibifity of completing the intangible asset so that it will be available for use
or sale

ii. The Company’s intention to complete the asset and use or sell it

iii. The Company has ability to use or sell the asset

iv. It can be demonstrated how the asset will generate probable future economic benefits

V. Adequate technical, financial and other resources to complete the development and to use or
sell the asset are available, and

vi. The ability to measure reliably the expenditure attributable to the intangible asset during

development.

f. Amortisation of intangible assets

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic fife and assessed for
impairment whenever there is an indication that the tntangible asset may be impaired. The
amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are
reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the
expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered
to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting
estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss unfess such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.

Intangible assets {Software licences etc) are amortised over the useful life of 6 years as esti
the management.
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g Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised
as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they
occur. Bofrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the
borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an
adjustment to the borrowing costs.

h. Leases

Company as a lessee:

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Company is classified as a finance
lease.

Finance leases are capitalised at the commencement of the lease at the inception date fair value of
the |leased property or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease payments
are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a
constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognised in
finance costs in the statement of profit and loss, unless they are directly attributable to qualifying
assets, in which case they are capitalized in accordance with the Company’s general policy on the
borrowing costs.

Contingent rentals are recognised as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred.

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable
certainty that the company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated
over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a
straight-line basis over the lease term unless either:

i} another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern of the user’s benefit
even if the payments to the lessors are not on that basis; or

] the payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation
to compensate for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases. If payments to the lessor vary
because of factors other than general infiation, then this condition is not met.

Company as a lessor:

Leases in which the Group does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an
asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income from operating lease is recognised on a straight-
line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging
an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised aver the lease
term on the same basis as rental income. e
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Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership
transter from the Group to the lessee. Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded
as receivables at the Group’s net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to
accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment
outstanding in respect of the lease

i Inventories
inventories are valued as follows:

Raw materials, components, stores and spares:

Raw materials, components, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value.
However, materials and other items held for use in the production of inventories are not written down
below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or
above cost. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis and includes all applicable costs in bringing
goods to their present locations and condition.

Contract work-in-progress:

Costs incurred that relate to future activities on the contract are recoghised as contract work-in-
progress. Contract work-in-progress comprises of construction cost and other directly attributable
overheads and are measured at lower of cost and net realisable value.

Traded / Finished goods:

Traded goods are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on a weighted
average basis and includes all applicable costs incurred in bringing goods to their present location and
condition,

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated
costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

I tmpairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount, An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of
an asset’s or cash generating units’ (CGUs) net selling price and its value in use. The recoverable
amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are
targely independent of those from other assets or Campany of assets. When the carrying amount of
an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down
toits recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, recent market transactions are taken into account,
if available. if no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in
the statement of profit and loss, except for properties previously revalued with the revaluation surplus
taken to OCL For such properties, the impairment is recognised in OCI up to the amount of
previous revaluation surplus. After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised ¢g#r o
amount of the asset over its remaining useful life.
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For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether
there is an indication that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased.
Ifsuch indication exists, the Company estimates the asset’s or CGU's retoverabl_e amount. A previousiy
recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to
determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal
is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit or
loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is treated as a
revaluation increase,

k. Provisions, Contingént Iiabiiities; Contingent assets, and Co'mmitments

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will

be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the

obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a pravision to be reimbursed, for example, under
an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement
of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

" It the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax
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rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the
increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost."

Contingent liability is disclosed in the case of:

® Apresent obligation arising from past events, when it is not probabie that an outflow of
resources will not be required to settle the obligation

e Apresent obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible 7

® Apossible obligation arising from past events, unless the probability of outfow of resources
is remote

Commitments include the amount of purchase order {net of advances) issued to parties for
completion of assets

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each balance
sheet date

l.. Retirement and other Employee Benefits

All employee benefits payable/available within twelve months of rendering the service are classified
as short-term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages and bonus etc., are recognised in
the statement of profit and loss in the period in which the employee renders the related service.

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund, pension fund, superannuation fund etc. are
contribution scheme. The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution payable.
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The Company recognizes contribution payable as expenditure, when an employee renders the related
service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the reporting date
exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability
after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution “already paid exceeds the
contribution due for services received before the balance sheet déte, then excess is recognized as an
asset to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for exam'ple, a reduction in future payment or a
cash refund.

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit _
credit method with actuarial valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date, which recognised
each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement, and measure
each unit separately to build up the final obligation.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liahitity and the return on plan assets
{excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised
immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through
OCl in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in
subsequent periods. Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of:

i) The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and
ii) The date that the Company recognises reiated restructu ring costs

Netinterest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The
Company recognises the foflowing changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the
statement of profit and loss:

1) Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on
curtailments and non-routine settlements; and

ii) Net interest expense or income

Long term employee benefits

Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the
pericd in which the employee renders the related services are recognised as a liability at the present
value of the defined benefit obligation at the balance sheet date.

m. Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Allfinancial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded
at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the
financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a timef e o
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established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on
the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subseguent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

i} Debt instruments at amortised cost
i) Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCIH
jii) Debtinstruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profitor loss (FVIPL)

iv) Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCH)

Debt instruments at amortised cost: A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the
following conditions are met:

y) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and

vi) Contractuz! terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principzl and interest {SPPi) on the principal amount outstanding.

This category is the most relevant to the Company. After initial measurement, such financial assets
are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate {EIR} method.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acguisition and fees
or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the
profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss. This category
generally applies to trade and other receivables.

Debt instrument at FYTOCI: A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following
criteria are met:

vii) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and
selling the financia! assets, and

viif) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPP

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each
reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income
{OCl}. However, the Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign
exchange gain or loss in the P&L. On de-recognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in OCl is reclassified from the equity to P&L. Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt
instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method.

Debt instrument at FVTPL: FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument,
which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTQOC, is classified as
at FVTPL.

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized

cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or

eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency {referred to as ‘accounting mismatchlesFE—=
-
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Company has not designated any debt instrument as at FVTPL. Debt instruments included within the
FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the P&L.

Equity investments: All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity
instruments which are held for trading and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a
business combination to which Ind A5103 applies are classified as at FVTPL. Eor all other equity
instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive
income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes such election on an instrument-by-
instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

tf the company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on
the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts
from OCl to P&L, even on sale of investment. However, the company may transfer the cumulative gain
or loss within equity. '

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL tategory are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the P&L.

Impairment of financial assets

Inaccordance with Ind AS 109, the company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement
and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

! ix) financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e. g., loans, debt
; securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance ‘

x) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured gs at F vTod

i xi) Lease receivables under ind AS 17

i

l xii) Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result

from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 11 and Ind AS 18
Xfii} Loan commitments which are not measured as at FVTPL
Xiv) Financial guarantee contracis which are not measured as at FVTPL

The company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment Joss allowance on;

xv) Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables; and

Xvi) All lease receivables resulting from transactions within the scope of Ind AS 17

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk.
‘Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right
from its initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment ioss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the company
determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial
recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for
impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. I, 1N 8 e
subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a signifighfa
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increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss
allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected
life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL i is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from
default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECL is the diiference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the company in accordance
with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive {i.e., all cash shortfalls),
discounted at the original EIR. When estimating the cash flows, an entity is required to consider:

xvii) - All contractual terms of the financial instrument (including. prepayment, extension, calf and
similar options) over the expected life of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases when the
expected life of the financial instrument cannot be estimated reliably, then the entity is reqwred to use
the remaining contractual term of the financial instrument

xviii)  Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the
contractual terms

As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance
on portfolio of its trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default
rates over the expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates. At
every reportmg date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-
looking estimates are analysed. On that hasis, the Company estimates the following provision matrix
at the reporting date:

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/
expense in the statement of profit and loss (P&L). This amount is reflected under the head ‘other
expenses’ in the P&L. The balance sheet presentation for various financial instruments is described
below:

xix) Financial assets measured as at amortised cost, contractual revenue receivables and lease
receivables: ECL is presented as an olfowance, ie, as an integral part of the measurement of those
assets in the balance sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Untif the asset meets write-
off criteria, the company does not reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount.
Xx} toan commitments and financial quarantee contracts: ECl is presented as o provision in the
balance sheet, i.e. as a liability.
xxi) Debt instruments metisured at FVTOCH Since financial assets are already reflected at fair value,
impairment alfowance is not further reduced from its value. Rather, ECI amount is presented as
‘accumulated impairment amount’ in the OC.

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the company combines financial instruments
on the basis of shared credlt risk characterlsttcs W|th the objectwe of facxl;tatl -t aty5|s that is

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement
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Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit
orloss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an
effective hedge, as appropriate.

Ali financial liabitities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including
bank overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments."

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss :

Financial tiabilities at fair value through profit or toss include financial liabilities held for trading and
financial liabitities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing
in the near term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the
Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS
109. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated
as effective hedging instruments. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the
profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are
designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied.
For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk
are recognized in OCi. These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the
Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such
liability are recognised in the statement of profit ortoss. The company has not designated any financial
liability as at fair value through profit and loss.

Loans and borrowings :

This is the category most relevant to the company. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and
borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are
recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR
amortisation process. :

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees
or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the
statement of profit and loss. This category generally applies to borrowings.

~ Financial guarantee contracts:

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the company are those contracts that require a payment to
be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a
payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts

are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly ___

attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the
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the amount of loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the
amount recognised less cumulative amortisation.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelied
or expired. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or-the terms of an existing lability are substantially madified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of
a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of
profit or loss.

Reclassification of financial assets

The company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After

initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and

financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if
there is a change in the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are
expected to be infrequent. The company’s senior management determines change in the business
model as a result of external or internal changes which are significant to the company’s operations.
Such changes are evident to external parties. A changé in the business model occurs when the
company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the
company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the
reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately next reperting period following the

‘change in business model. The Company does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses

{including impairment gains or losses} or interest."
Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the consolidated
balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there
Is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settie the liabilities simultaneously.

Derivative financial instruments

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts and interest

‘rate swaps, to hedge its foreign currency risks, interest rate risks and commodity price risks,

respectively. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on
which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives
are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair
value is negative. Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken
directly to profit or Joss.

n. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an |n5|gmf|cant i
changes in value. 7
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For the purpose of the staterment of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-
term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral
part of the Company’s cash management.

0. Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet
date,

Fair value is the price that would be received to self an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is
based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place

either;
i Inthe principal market for the asset or liability, or
if) in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic
best interest,

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of refevant observable inpuis
and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hiera rchy, described as follows, based on the fowest level input that
is significant to the fair value measurement as a whaole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement s directly or indirectly observahle

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest [evef input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end of each reporting period."

The Company determines the palicies and procedures for both recurring fair value measurement, such__
as derivative instruments and unquoted financial assets measured at fair value, and for non-requfriiy
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measurement, such as assets held for distribution in discontinued operations. The Valuation
Committee comprises of the head of the investment properties segment, heads of the Company’s
internal mergers and acquisitions team, the head of the risk management department, financial
controlters and chief finance officer. '

External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets, such as properties and unquoted
financial assets, and significant liabilities, such as contingent consideration. Selection criteria include
market knowledge, reputation, independence and whether professional standards are maintained.
- Valuers are normally rotated every three years.

At each reporting date, the Company analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities
which are required to be remeasured or re-assessed as per the Company’s accounting policies. For
this analysis, the Company verifies the major inputs applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the
information in the valuation computation to contracts and other relevant documents.

The Company, in conjunction with the Company’s external valuers, also compares the change in the
fair value of each asset and fiability with relevant external sources to determine whether the change
is reasonable,

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities
on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair
vaiue hierarchy as explained above.

This note summarises accounting policy for fair value.

p. Revenue recognition

! Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardiess of when the payment is being made.
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account
contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the
government, The Company has concluded that it is the principal in all of its revenue arrangements
since it is the primary obligor in all the revenue arrangements as it has pricing latitude and is also
exposed to inventory and credit risks.

Sales tax/ value added tax (VAT} is not received by the Company on its own account. Rather, it is tax
collected on value added to the commodity by the seller on behalf of the government. Accordingly, it
is excluded from revenue.

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met hefore revenue is recognised.

. Income from management / technical services is recognised as per the terms of the agreement on
the basis of services rendered.

ii. On disposal of current investments, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal
proceeds is charged or credited to the statement of profit and loss. Such income is included under
the head ‘other operating income’ for companies engaged in investing activities and under the head
‘other income’ for other companies in the statement of profit and loss.

il Insurance claim is recognised on acceptance of the claims by the insurance company.

Revenue earned in excess of billings has been included under ‘other assets’ as unbilled revenuggs
enued
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GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Limited Notes to IND AS Accounts

Expenditure including pre-operative and other incidental expenses incurred by the Group on
projects that are in the process of commissioning, being recoverable from the respective SPVs /
subsidiaries incorporated for carrying out these projects, are not charged to the statement of profit
and loss and are treated as advances to the respective entities.

The Company applied Ind AS 115 for the first time from April 1, 2018. Ind AS.115 supersedes Ind AS
11 Construction Contracis and Ind AS 18 Revenue and it applies, with limited exceptions, to ali
revenue arising from contracts with customers. ind AS 115 establishes a five-step model to account
for revenue arising from contracts with customers and requires that revenue be recognised at an
amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in"exchange for
transferring goods or services to a customer. - '

In current financial year, Company does not have any revenue arising from contract with customers
and thus there is no impact on the financial statements of the company on account this new revenue
recognition standard.

Interest income

For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other
comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR). EIR is the
rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of
the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the
financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial liability. When calculating the effective interest
rate, the Company estimates the expected cash fiows by considering all the contractual terms of the
financial instrument {for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does not
consider the expected credit osses. Interest income is included in finance income in the statement of
profit and loss.

Dividends

Revenue is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the payment is established, which is
generally when shareholders approve the dividend.

a. Taxes

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax.
Current income tax

Currentincome tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance
with the Income Tax Act, 1961

Current income tax asseis and Iiabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from

Hight Point BV
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GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Limited Notes to IND AS Accounts

Current income tax relating to iterns recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or
loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCl or directly in equity. Management periodically
evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.”

Deferred tax

‘Deferred tax is provided using the fliability method on temporary differences between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their cartying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting
date. '

Deferved tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

i} When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or
liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

i) In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries,
associates and interests in joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences
can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable
future

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of
unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it
is probable that taxable profit will be avaitable against which the deductible temporary differences,
and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

i) When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductibie temporary difference arises from the
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the
time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

iv) in respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries,
associates and interests in joint ventures, deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it
is probable that the temporary differences wiil reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit
will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of
the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each
reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits
will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year
when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have bt
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Hight Point 1v
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GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Limited Notes to IND AS Accounts

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss
(either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation
to the underlying transaction either in OCl or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity
and the same taxation authority.

Tax benefits acquired as part of a business combination, but not satisfying the criteria for separate
recognition at that date, are recognised subsequently if new information about facts and
circumstances change. Acquired deferred tax benefits recognised within the measurement period
reduce goodwill related to that acquisition if they result from new information obtained about facts
and circumstances existing at the acquisition date. If the carrying amount of goodwill is zero, any
remaining deferred tax benefits are recognised in OCI/ capital reserve depending on the principle
explained for bargain purchase gains. All other acquired tax benefits realised are recognised in profit
or loss.

r Sales/ Value added taxes paid on acquisition of assets or on incurring expenses

Expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of sales/ value added taxes paid, except:

. Whenthe taxincurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the taxation
authority, in which case, the tax paid is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the
asset or as part of the expense item, as applicable

Il When receivables and payables are stated with the amount of tax included

The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as part of
receivahles or payables in the balance sheet.

s. Corporate Soctal Responsibility {'CSR') expenditure
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Related Party Transaction Details
For the year ended March 31, 2022
Transaction for the pericd

GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Limited
Company Code E6321

All the transaction during th period (foan tzken/ loan given/ security deposit given/ security deposit taken/ SAM refunded/ SAM taken)

D
Chd i :
1 {_E6100 Redeemption of dobentures 59,76,00,000
2|GPutt |_E6100 GMR Pawer and Urban Infra Limited Interest on debentures 3,203
3|GFUIL 1_E&100 GMR Power and Urban Infra Limited Lean taken 2,48,86,36,000
4| GPUIL 1_E6100 GMBR Power and Urban Infra Limited Lean refunded 2,36,29,64,806
SIHFEPL I_F5529 Honey Flower Estates Private Limited Loan taken 2,36,80,000
6{GPEFL |_E3130 GMR Pachanpalli Expressways Limited Loan taken 542,93,216
7{GASL 1_E1150 GMR Aerostructure Services Limited Lozn taken 83,40,80,000
BGTTEL I|_E3110 GMR Tambaram Tindivanam Expressways Limited Loan taken 2,35,00,447
S|GMRHL |_E3300 GMR Highways Limited Loan refunded 1,50,00,000
10 |GASL |_E1150 GMR Aerastructure Serviees Limited Loan refunded §,50,00,000
11 |GTAEL P E3120 GMR Tuni Anakapatli Expressways Limited Interest on borrowings 3,17,10,113
12]GPUIL |_EG106 GMR Power and Urban Infra Limited Interest on barrowings 20,51,00,245
13]GTTEL | E3110 GMR Tambaram Tindivanam Expressways Limited Interest on borrowings 2,65,25,246
14{GPEPL i E3130 GMR Pochanpalli Expressways Limited Interest on borrowings 1,9948,171
15{GASE 1_E1150 GMR Aerostructure Services Limited Interest on botrowings 3,27,59,809
15| GMRHL 1_E3300 GMR Highways Limited Interest on borrowings 2,11,04,198
17|HFEPL 1_E5529 Honey Elower Estates Private Limited Interest on borrowings 8,21,361
18| GKSIR t_E5500 GMR Kristinagiri SIR Limited Loan given §,64,50,000
19{AREPL I_E5017 Asteriz Rea| Estates Private Limited Lodh given 142,10,000
206{APPL |_£5501 Advika Properties Private Limited Loan given 1,35,00,000
21| AXPPL 1_E5502 Aklima Properties Private Limited Loan given 1,88,60,000
22| AMPPL 1_F5503 Amartya Properties Private Limited Loan given 25,00,000
23|BPPL |_E5504 Baruni Properties Private Limited Lean given 1,51,75,000
24|CPPL |_ESS0S Camelia Properties Private Limited Loan given 2,75,30,000
25 hiPPL ! ES510 Idika Properties Private Limited Loan given 81,45,000
261GPL [ ES507 Gerbera Properties Private Limited Refund of given loan 2,28,34,000
27{BOPPL |_E5014 Bougainvillea Properties Private Limited Loan given 13 00,000
28| HPPL 1 E5508 Heneysuckie Properties Private Limited Loan given 23,75,000
29|LPPPL i_E5508 Lakshmi Priva Properties Private Limited Lozn given 1,32,95,000
30[EPPL 1_ES506 Eila Properties Private Limited Loan given 18,50,000
31[{SRPPL 1_E5516 Sreepa Properties Private Limited Loan given 13,50,000
32| SUPPL |_E5527 Suzone Properties Private Limited Loan given 87A5,000
33|SPPL | E5515 Shreyadita Properties Private Limited Loan piven 23,00,000
34{PAPPL I_E5523 Padmapriya Properties Private Limjted Laan given 25,50,000
35{LPPL |_E5531 Lilliam Properties Private Limited Loan given 1,90,000
36| DPPL | F5522 Deepesh Properties Private Limjted Refund of given loan 1,95,000
37|LAN |_E5525 Lantana Properties Pvt Ltd Refund of given loan 2,50,000
32| PPPL i_EB513 Prakalpa Properties Private Limited Loan given 1.43,35,000
33[PUPPL | E5514 Purnachandra Praperties Private Limited Loan given 16,25,000
AG|LAPPL |_ES018 Larkspur Properties Private Limited Loan given 29,15,000
A1iKPPL |_F5511 Krishnapriya Properties Private Limited Loan given 16,00,000
A2]NPPL 1 E5512 Nadira Prepertfes Private Limited Loan given 25,03,000
43{PRPPL }_£3524 Pranesh Properties Private Limitad Loan given 76,10,000
44| RPPL |_ES525 Radhapriya Properties Private Limited Loan given 6,80,25,000
45| NREPL | E5530 Marmitha Real Estates Private Limited Loan given 13,30,000
AG|APPL {_£5501 Advika Properties Private Limited Refund of given loan 3,59,20,087
47| GKSIR 1_E5500 GMR Krishnagirt SIR Limited Refund of given laan £,49,00,000
48| AKPPL |_F5502 AkBima Properties Private Limited Refund of given loan 2,17,65,000
49| aMPPL |_E5503 Amartya Properties Private Lirmited Refund of given loan 27,45,000
S5OIAREPL 1_E5017 Astaria Real Estates Private Limited Refund of given loan 2,42,65,000
51{BPPL |_E5504 Baruni Properties Private Limited Refund of given loan 3,70,22,000
S2{PAPPL |_ES523 Padmapriya Properties Private Limited Refund of given loan 13,50,000
53|BOPPL |_ES014 Bougainvillea Properties Private Limited Refund of given laan 2,79,21,739
54|CPPL |_ES505 Camelia Properties Private Limited Refund of given loan 2,75,30,000
55|HPPL 1_E5509 Honeysuckle Properties Privata Limited Refund of given loan 2,77,30,600
56{1PPL |_E5510 Idika Properties Private Limited Refund of given lean 1,73,64,000
57]|1APPL 1_E5018 Larkspur Properties Private Limited Refund of given loan 1248009
58|LPPPL |_E5508 Lakshmi Priva Properties Private Limited Refund of given Joan 2,85,14,734
S58IKPPL |_E5511 Krishnapriya Properties Private Limited Refund of given loan 2,90,48,000
60| NPPL } ES512 Nadira Properties Private Limited Refund of given loan 20,00,000
61]PPPL [ E5313 Prakalpa Properties Private Limited Refund of given loan 37,55,000
62{PLPPL |_E5514 Purnachandra Properties Private Limited Refund of given Joan 4,55,45,000
53| 5PPL |_£5515 Shreyadita Properties Private Limited Refund of given loan 4,55,45,000
64| SRPPL |_£5516 Sreepa Praperties Private Limited Refund of given loan 2,90,65,645
65| PRPPL i E5524 Pranesh Properties Private Limited Refund of given loan 1,96,50,0006
66| RPPL 1_E5525 Radhapriya Properties Private Limited * |Refund of given ivan 2,60,27,776
67

For Girish Murthy & Xumar
Chartered Accountants

Firm registration number 0009345

Lo Q<0

Parther
Place : Bangalere
Date: 280422

4502,
Hight Point IV

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
GME SEZ & Port Holdipgs Limited

Diractor

Utkarsh Gupta




